AFRO SCHOLAR WORKING PAPERS UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS - URBANA

10

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS GRADUATE
RESEARCH BY AND ABOUT AFRO-AMERICANS:
A COMPREHENSIVE LISTING OF STUDENTS

. J.M.A., Stanfara University

Addie E. Milliams, Secretary

E 185 4694 1980z

Preface

These Afro-Scholer Working Papers are being distributed by the Afro-American Studies and Research Program at the University of Illinois for the purpose of sharing works in progress, and reprints of articles in the field of Afro-American Studies. Each article is chosen for its methodological and/or substantive contribution, or its innovativeness. We believe this series is important because through it we can share our work and the work of others. The purpose of the series is to provide the basis for criticism. This is essential. We welcome your comments.

he time that has alresed wince St. Fire Break results of

mary complex and, at times, more insoluble, it is our hope

rapids of thoses and dispartations by Blacks or about Blacks

Gerald A. McWorter, Director (Ph.D., University of Chicago)

Luke S. Tripp, Visiting Assistant Professor (Ph.D., University of Michigan)

John H. McClendon, Visiting Lecturer (Graduate Studies, SUNY-Binghamton)

Glenn H. Jordan, Staff Associate (M.A., Stanford University)

Addie L. Williams, Secretary

Donna K. Jackson, Receptionist-Typist

Dorothy J. Williams, Clerk-Typist

FOREWORD

This compilation of theses and dissertations by Blacks or about Blacks at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign is historically noteworthy. It reveals that Blacks began to trickle into graduate programs at the state of Illinois' "flagship" campus long before the post-Martin Luther King racial revolution in America. Their numbers were never large, but these titles provide evidence of at least a marginal concern with the welfare and status of America's largest minority.

One may quickly discern that the largest number of Graduate College degrees were earned in Education. This trend reflects a national development, and the University of Illinois is no exception in this regard. Conversely, graduate degree output for Blacks in the sciences and in agriculture was and is minimal, reflecting, again, a national trend.

The thesis and dissertation topics and titles reflect a wide range of concern, but in the time that has elapsed since St. Elmo Brady received his degree in chemistry in 1916, the problems facing black americans have become more numerous and more complex and, at times, more insoluble. It is our hope that the eighty-seven departments that participate in the work of the Graduate College will strengthen their minority recruitment programs and provide more students who can study and formulate new and better solutions for the Black man in America in the coming years. The need is great.

> THESES AND DISSERVATIONS BY AFRO-AMOREGINGS TOPICS OTHER THAN AFRO-AMERICAN STUDIES

College of Reviewiture . .

College of Commerce and Susiness Administration

College of Engineering

Richard K. Barksdale Associate Dean Graduate College University of Illinois-Urbana

Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
I.	PREFACE
II.	FOREWORD Richard K. Barksdale
III.	INTRODUCTION Gerald A. McWorter
IV.	ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
٧.	THESES AND DISSERTATIONS ON THE AFRO-AMERICAN EXPERIENCE
	College of Agriculture
	College of Commerce and Business Administration B1
	College of Communications
	College of Education
	College of Fine and Applied Arts
	Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations F1-2
	College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
	School of Social Work
	GATTERS of Fine and Applied Arts
VI.	THESES AND DISSERTATIONS BY AFRO-AMERICANS: TOPICS OTHER THAN AFRO-AMERICAN STUDIES
	College of Agriculture
	College of Applied Life Studies
	College of Commerce and Business
	Administration
	College of Education
	College of Engineering L1-2
	College of Fine and Applied Arts
	Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations N1

 $\mathbb{T}_{\mathbb{T}}$

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
(CONTI	NUED) as is the product of a major project of the Afro-Meanican
	College of Liberal Arts and Sciences 01-8
	Graduate School of Library and Information Science
	School of Social Work
	College of Veterinary Medicine R1
1	DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES RECEIVED BY AFRO-AMERICANS: AREAS OF CONCENTRATION NOT HAVING THESIS REQUIREMENT
	College of Agriculture
	College of Applied Life Studies
	College of Commerce and Business Administration
	College of Communications
F. 7 a	College of Education
3, 0	College of Engineering
. 0	College of Fine and Applied Arts
	Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations
	College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
	Graduate School of Library and Information Science
	School of Social Work
	leve that this listing stands as a testament both to a long
67 67	ick academic achievement and to a long record of research on the
demonstra	men conducted at the University of Illinois-Hobana Mails the

all tensorations in Ma INTRODUCTION at traditions and possible by the

This listing is the product of a major project of the Afro-American Studies and Research Program at the University of Illinois-Urbana. Its focus is primarily on graduate research by and about Afro-Americans at the University of Illinois-Urbana. The document is divided into four parts:

miles asymment of the 1950's and early 1970's should not be under-

- 1. Theses and Dissertations on the Afro-American Experience. This section contains a list of theses and dissertations focusing on the Afro-American experience. Though primarily focused on the United States, this section also includes work on Latin America and the Caribbean. The reader should note that these writings are by persons of various nationalities.
- 2. Theses and Dissertations by Afro-Americans: Topics Other Than

 Afro-American Studies. This section contains a list of theses
 and dissertations by Black Americans that focus on topics other
 than aspects of the Afro-American experience. Whereas the first
 section primarily reports graduate research in the social sciences
 and humanities, this section includes work in a wide variety of
 disciplines.
- 3. <u>Degrees and Certificates Received by Afro-Americans: Areas of Concentration not Having Thesis Requirement</u>. This section includes a listing of degrees and certificates awarded to Black Americans upon the completion of programs in areas not requiring the writing of a thesis.

The present document is a preliminary edition. We are issuing it to encourage more widespread involvement in correcting errors (of omission and commission), and to solicit funds to publish it in a more permanent manner. The permanent edition of this document will include an expanded introduction, a preface, a summary of the data, and a methodological appendix.

We believe that this listing stands as a testament both to a long record of Black academic achievement and to a long record of research on the Black experience conducted at the University of Illinois-Urbana. While the

conceptual innovations in Black intellectual traditions made possible by the Black studies movement of the 1960's and early 1970's should not be underestimated, this listing of theses and dissertations proves that a solid piece of Black intellectual history, spanning several generations of students, has been nurtured at the University of Illinois.

On the other hand, any perusal of this list reveals glaring holes and weaknesses. Some areas are not as well represented as others. (Some also compare unfavorably with their counterparts at comparable institutions.) In most areas, the production of intellectual work on the Black American experience, and especially the completion of graduate studies by Black American students, can be readily periodized. Such an approach reveals that in most areas certain decades are quite "white." Moreover, in certain areas there are fewer recent Afro-American graduates, and/or less research about the Afro-American experience, than in previous years.

As previously noted, many of the summary findings of our study will be provided in the forthcoming permanent edition of this report. The overall picture is this: While the University of Illinois had made a substantive contribution to the study of the Afro-American experience, and while Black students have been able to finish degree programs, much more needs to be done.

It has taken about three years to complete this project. We encourage our colleagues to contribute additional names or corrections. We hope our colleagues, students and prospective students will find this document useful.

Hymand StrickStory, University Archives

Gerald A. McWorter
Director
Afro-American Studies and Research Program
University of Illinois-Urbana

Office, Graduate College

Sandy Colclasure, Ristory Department

James Carey, Radio and Television

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

This project has been a collective effort in a very real sense. We solicited the assistance of individuals and offices in virtually every sector of the University, and they were overwhelmingly cooperative. We are very grateful for the assistance we received. At the risk of omitting some, we provide the following list of our colleagues in other units who assisted us in the development of this document:

James Anderson, Educational Policy Studies

Elmer Antonsen, Germanic Languages and Literatures

Larry Auld, Graduate School of Library and Information Science

Spurgeon Baldwin, Spanish, Italian and Portuguese

Arnold M. Barban, Advertising

Richard Barksdale, Graduate College

Robert Bays, School of Music

D. James Brademas, Office of Recreation and Park Resources

and Technical

Maynard Brichford, University Archives

Ruth Broussard, Chemical Engineering

Dallas Brown, Anthropology

Robert Howell, Agraham/

Chin-Moo King Linguistics

Richard Burkhardt, History Department

James Carey, Radio and Television

Connie Carter, Minority Student Affairs Office, Graduate College

Sandy Colclasure, History Department

V113

Elaine Copeland, Minority Student Affairs Office, Graduate College

Clark Cunningham, Anthropology

Jesse Delia, Speech Communication

John Desmond, Engineering Administration

Richard Dierks, College of Veterinary Medicine

Emanuel Donchin, Psychology

Joan Erickson, Speech and Hearing Science

Robert A. Eubanks, Civil Engineering

Paul Gaeng, French

William George, Horticulture

Donald Ginsberg, Physics

Frank Gladney, Slavic Languages and Literatures

Herbert Gutowsky, Chemistry

Mildred Griggs, Vocational and Technical Education

John Hanson, Botany

George Hardiman, Art and Design

Jesse Hargrove, Spanish, Italian and Portuguese

Lloyd Hodges, Business Administration

Marion Holshouser, Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations

Annetta Holt, School of Chemical Sciences

Stafford Hood, Administration, Higher and Continuing Education

Robert Howell, Agronomy

Chin-Woo Kim, Linguistics

Keneth Kinnamon, English

Patricia Knowles, Dance

Joseph Larsen, School of Life Sciences

Marjorie Larson, Political Science

Charles M. Linke, Finance

Thomas Littlewood, Journalism

Richard Merritt, Political Science

Vera Mitchell, Afro-American Unit, Library

Fred Neumann, Accountancy

John Newman, Classics

Carl Patton, Urban and Regional Planning

Marjorie Perrino, Architecture

Michael Preston, Political Science

Richard Preto-Rodas, Spanish, Italian and Portuguese

Frederick Rodgers, Elementary Education

Peter Schran, Asian Studies

D. H. Secrest, Physical Sciences

Arthur Siedler, Food Science

James Snyder, Computer Science

Walt Splittstoesser, Horticulture

Stanley Steinkamp, Economics

Reta Warren, Spanish, Italian and Portuguese

Ruthanne Whitner, Psychology

Norman Whitten, Anthropology

Eugene Wicks, Art and Design

THESES AND DISSERTATIONS ON THE AFRO-AMERICAN EXPERIENCE

COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

982 Ph.D. Hodaes, Lloyd C.

Clothing and race: An examination of the effects of race on consumption.

BUSINESS GENERAL

1928 B.S. Bradshaw, Booker Talmadge

The economic status of the Negro in life

insurance.

BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION

1948 M.S. Stroud, Gerson Lamar
Some characteristics of the Negro market.

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

1933	M.S.	Ward, Louis Morris
1933	н.э.	Relation of colored farmers to types of farming in Arkansas.
1971	Ph.D.	Coley, Basil Glasford A comparative analysis of some factors affecting economic growth in Jamaica and Puerto Rico, 1957-1967.
1972	n.s.	Gehring, Donald Clark Jamaica's strategy for meeting domestic and tourist demand for vegetables in the 1960's.
1975	m.s.	Alverson, David Lee Economics of poultry production in Belize.

year or a few later of committeeths to the smith blooms

The product trials an appeal for financial access
A such collected analysis of Billing.

AND SHOULD BE SH

Street of shall original waits to trick out.

or the AC Day Delicate actions,

Switz, Hillyton E.

COLLEGE OF COMMICATIONS

A STATE OF THE STA

.

,

EA1.

and the same

Y M. CANS

COMMUN	ICATIONS	
1968	Ph.D.	Foreman, Ronald C., Jr.
	5.5	Jazz and race records, 1920-32: Their origins and their significance for the record industry and society.
1968	Ph.D.	Wilson, Noel A. The Kansas City call: an inside view of the Negro and White children in Athens, Georgia.
1973	Ph.D.	Kreiling, Albert Lee The making of racial identities in the black press: A cultural analysis of race journalism in Chicago, 1878-1929.
1973	Ph.D.	Erickson, John Edward Newspapers and social values: Chicago journalism 1890-1910.
1975	Ph.D.	Belman, Sheldon Lary The idea of communication in the social thought
		of the Chicago school.
1978	Ph.D.	Berry, William E. The popular press as symbolic interactionism: A socio-cultural analysis of Ebony.
1979	Ph.D.	Williams, Gilbert A. The A.M.E. Christian recorder: A forum for the social ideas of Black Americans, 1854-1902.
1981	Ph.D.	Spaulding, Norman H. History of black oriented radio in Chicago 1929- 1973.
	9.1.	Person, Parkin (m) [
		Down half fruitary of facility is trade. (Y) two -
		Name - Special Co.
		An experience of the property of facts of races transfer of the absentance of these to a set of the absentance of these to a set of the absentance of the set of th
509.	79,5	Sector, Jerotes Securiosis Dia Street di priorità diplanti i merlocome attornati di destruiri printi di propriori producti di producti di producti di priorità di producti di producti di priorità di producti di

C1

The offects of the role and the see of the colors and as the recomment of telephonetrate point and an interest of the materials of telephonetrate addition.

COLLEGE OF PERCATION

" - tyle expediction of the relative activital for

, 1 or This of Their options and the tray on a last absorpt

because of admirts estable consulting in racial

Destrict and relative to that and strike strikes, ".

Perfectly of a better mater to be fill proper in the second of the secon

... The affine of algorit more on the level of amother

red 32 stilliams of policy white onlides.

Antiptic of incorpus of madeth and tend paragraph stated express an distance that the state of the city

In anylogic of palace and partial suctor to refer-

Allfolia of the houses agreed compactly by Kary, ladies beard a performed contact branch.

and the second of present to electric or between and

defference dispets

* ASSESSMENT STREET, THE PARTY OF THE PARTY

Science Deck Stack

The second secon

man, Million Species.

Mrting Dorth See.

Sallinger of Crisique.

Mark -

			The same of the sa
	1931	M.S.	Murphy, Forrest Windsor The junior high school with special reference to Mississippi.
	1951	M.A.	Glover, Virginia Louise Negro education in Missouri, 1865-1900, with particular reference to St. Louis.
	1957	Ed.D.	Dawson, Carrie Belle Art education at the elementary level and the improvement of Negro-white relations.
	1964	Ph.D.	Blake, Roy F. An analysis of instructional costs in twenty Chicago suburban area high school districts.
	1965	Ph.D.	Foord, Phillip E. A study of the attitudes of eight grade pupils and their teachers in selected Chicago public schools toward formal grammar and related aspects of the language arts.
	1966	Ed.D.	Schnepf, Virginia A study of political socialization in a subculture: Negro children's knowledge of and attitudes toward the police, law and freedom.
	1967	M.A.	Daniel, Jessica Henderson A study of Negro sororities at a university with marginal integration.
	1968	и.А.	Anderson, Thomas Hugh A comparison of learning aptitude measures of South- ern blind children.
	1963	M.A.	Henson, Harlan Neil Some implications of busing in Urbana, Illinois: an inquiry into an aspect of integration.
	1968	Ph.D.	Marcum, Roger B. An exploration of the first-year effects of racial integration of the elementary school in a unit school district.
	1969	Ph.D.	Daniel, Jessica Henderson The black graduate student's employment dilemma: Pre- dominantly black versus predominantly white work set- tings.
,	1959	Ed.D.	Lubera, Eugene Thaddeus The effects of the race and the sex of test interviewers on the responses of intermediate grade American children

on the measurement of interest in school work.

DI

	F1 5	Davide Comunal Colluin
970	Ed.D.	Davis, Samuel Calvin Education, law, and the negro.
1970	Ed.D.	Fink, Newton Walker Role expectations of the elementary principal and
21	9.56.	parent as perceived by elementary principals and parents of selected school-communities in racial composition.
1970	Ph.D.	Jefferies, Dorris Empathic understanding in black and white children.
1970	M.S.	Nowak, William Stanley The effect of school busing on black student attitudes toward school.
1970	Ed.D.	O'Bryant, David Claude Evaluation of a two-week summer orientation program in engineering for inner-city black high school
	9,5,	students.
1970	Ph.D.	Walker, Jeanne Marani The effect of client race on the level of empathy of white counselor-trainees.
	. 26/A	of white counselor-trainees.
1971	Ed. D.	Andrews, Pearl Thompson A study of the effects of "Black Studies" on the self-concept of negro kindergarten children.
1971	Ph.D.	Hoore, Douglas Cameron A study in the influence of the The Birth of a Nation, or the attitudes of selected high school
124	BA.B.	white students towards negroes.
1971	Ed. D.	White, Doris Ann Effectiveness of Afro-American Studies on the racial attitudes of young white children.
1972	Ed.D.	Jones, Arnold Pearson Analysis of progress of students admitted on provi- sional status to Kennedy-King College of the City Colleges of Chicago.
1972	Ed.D.	Madison, John Paul An analysis of values and social action in multi- racial children's literature.
1972	Ed.D.	Young, Charles, Jr. Attitudes of the Banneker school community in Gary Indiana toward a performance contract program.
		The official angle of anguest of latest lighter of the limit of D2 cuttines (A production lim, academ
		entry and of military by elaboratepot stellars.

30

	EDUCATION	(CONTINUED)	
2	1972	Ed.D.	Nash, McKinley Merchand An investigation of the relationships of knowledge of occupations and educational, personal and social characteristics of black secondary students.
	1972		Owens, James Lafayette The effects of three intervention programs on the in-
		12.5.	tellectual functioning of four-year-old, black pre- school children.
	1972	Ph.D.	Parish, Thomas Scanlan Changing anti-negro attitudes in caucasian children
	3275	Ph. 3.	through mediated generalization.
	1972	Ed.D.	Reynolds, Vinson Bee Black Truancy: a study in values.
	1972	Ed.D.	Richard, Alvin Joseph Patterns of student participation in policy-making in southern four-year Black colleges and universities.
	1972	Ph.D.	Sola, Peter Andre Plutocrats, Pedagogues and Plebes: business on voca- tional education and extra curricular activities in the Chicago high schools 1899-1925.
			Libraria, 2008 The U. Walter Van
	1972	Ph.D.	White, James Olvier The assessment of a program in bibliotherapy for black helpers.
	1972	Ph.D.	Young, Alan Hershel
	imi		Race of psychotherapist and client and perception of variables relevant to therapy outcome.
	1973	Ph.D.	Anderson, James Douglas Education for Servitude: the social purposes of school- ing in the black south, 1870-1930.
	1973	Ph.D.	Daniel, Philip Terrie The relationships between Black Studies courses the at- titudinal changes in black and white university students.
	1973	Ed.D.	Hammonds, Cleveland An investigation of the perceptions, fears and concerns of principals in the role of evaluator of teachers.
	1973	Ed.D.	Green, Ethel Johnson Attitudes of duality project student teachers toward disadvantaged children as compared to those of non-duality student teachers.

EDUCATI	ON (CONTINU	ED)
1973	M.A.	Jones, Mary Ann The Clark-Trow Typology: its relevance to blacks on an integrated campus.
7 1973	м.а.	Kriger, Diane Natalie The effects of cohort, grade and sex on the reading achievement of black students during a period of one year after deserregation.
1973	Ph.D.	Minor, Christine Hayes Using Black English to teach standard English
7 1973	M.A.	Safford, Sharon Ann Effects of grade level, cohort, and time of measurement upon the arithmetic achievement of black elementary school children prior to and following desegregation.
1973	м.А.	Stewart, Sandra McDonald Missionary influence on the development of the school systems of Trinidad and Jamaica.
1973	M.A.	Swenson, Mary Hansen The effects of sex, grade, cohort, and time of measurement on the total achievement of black students: a pre-
ERCA .	B.7.	and post-desegregation study.
1974	Ed.D.	Jackson, Franklin Delano Roosevelt Educational and career aspirative and expectations of selected Jamaican students.
1974	Ed.D.	Little, Lillie Vivian An evaluation of gains made by Chicago public and Catholic school students who were serviced by the sum-
		mer diagnostic clinic in Area B.
1974	Ph.D.	Malles, James Emery Perceptions of teachers, administrators and community council members in nine selected elementary school com-
3876	PK.In	munities of the Chicago public schools as to the role of the school-community council in educational decision-making.
1974	M.A.	Singleton, Louise Cornacchia The effects of sex and race of children's sociometric choices for play and work.
1974	Ph.D.	Stoneburner, Robert Lee The effectiveness of measures of intelligence and psy- cholinguistic abilities in predicting the academic achievement of culturally disadvantaged children.

EDUCATION	(CONTINUED)	
1974	Ph.D.	Wissot, Jay Harvey A critical evaluation of the origins, meaning and implications for education of Horace M. Kallen's cultural pluralism.
1975	Ed.O.	Depaul, Frank Joseph A study of the perceived leadership styles of principals in ESEA Title I and non-Title I elementary schools in Chicago.
1975	Ph.D.	Hrabrowski, Freeman Alphonsa A comparison of the graduate academic performance of black students who graduated from predominately black colleges and from predominantly white colleges.
1975	Ed.D.	Keenan, Charles Edward Channels for change: a survey of teachers in eleven Chicago elementary schools.
1975	Ed.D.	Keesee, Joseph T., II The effects of a behavioral management class on students exhibiting a high rate of unsatisfactory conduct.
1975	Ph.D.	Larson, Anna Marie Gustafson Instruction by tutoring of third grade, bilingual, inner-city children in meaning vocabulary.
1975	Ph.D.	Riley, Joyce Bicherstaff Political socialization in the elementary school: the role of the Afro-American teachers.
1975	n.a.	Stringer, Ernest Thomas The effects of anxiety and locus of control on the academic achievement of lower class Black students in the U.S.A.
1975	Ed.D.	Young, Charmaine L. Parents as liaison workers: An evaluative study of a Title VII program.
1975	Ph.D.	Wilen, Diane Kriger The effects of selected reinforcement conditions by sex of subject on the standardized test performance of low-income black students.
1976	Ph.D.	Cheshier, Stephen Robert Factors in influencing occupational choice among black freshment in technical vs. non-technical college curri-

EDUCATION (CONTINUED)

1976	Ed.D.	Daniel, Vesta Ann H. The effects of choice and similarity on the evaluation of paintings.
1976	Ph.D.	Domingo-Llacuna, Evelyn The effect of pupil race, social class, speech and ability on teacher stereotypes and attributions.
1976	Ph.D.	Ginther, Dean Webster Black graduate students: an analysis of selected attitudes and college orientations comparing attendance at traditionally black or predominantly white undergraduate institutions.
1976	Ph.0.	Lass, Bonnie The relationship between the oral language of Black English speakers and their reading achievement.
1976	Ph. D.	Melancon, Donald The evaluation of the impact of multi-ethnic curricu- lum materials upon elementary students.
1976	Ed.D.	Osborne, Leonard L. The report of a principal's attempt to understand a behaviorally maladjusted student.
1976	M.S.	Petross, Bucilla Ann A pilot study on teaching-learning methods for nursing assistants' inservice education.
1976	Ph.D.	Powers, Susan Kathryn The effect of pupil sex, race, intelligence, grade level, and material type on teacher cognitive question- ing behavior: multiple regression analyses.
1976	Ph.D.	Quinn, Kathryn Irene Self-perceptions of leadership behaviors and decision- making orientations of men and women elementary school principals in Chicago public schools.
1976	Ph.D.	Travis, Harris Theodore The realism of black high school senior's educational and/or occupational expections.
1977	Ed.D.	Driver, Geoffrey Ethnicity, cultural competence and school achievement: A case study of West Indian pupils attending a British secondary modern school.

EDUCAT	ION (CONTINUE	ED)
1977	Ph.D.	Hoemeke, Thomas Henry Evaluation of cross-cultural program of technical assistance of education.
1977	M.S.	Jackson, Fleda M. Socialization practices related to racial identity among black middle class mothers.
1977	Ed.D.	Lieberman, Carl Phillip The effect of advisory council activities on relations between teachers and community members in Chicago elementary school.
1977	Ph.D.	Pickett, Andrew Horriss The use of Black American slave folk songs in the social studies curriculum.
1977	Ed. D.	Thompson, Thomas E. Teachers' and supervisors' perceptions of the usefulness of an Ipsative ranking instrument as compared to a rating scale in the teacher evaluation process.
1978	Ph.D.	Hogan, David John Capitalism and schooling: a history of the po- litical economy of education in Chicago, 1880-1930.
1978	Ph.D.	Perkins, Linda Marie Fanny Jackson Cappin and the Institute for Colored Youth: A model of nineteenth century black female educational and community leadership, 1837-1902.
1979	Ed. D.	Woodson, Allan L. Principals' response to stress in instructional staff: an exploratory study of court-ordered change in Springfield, Illinois elementary schools.
1978	Ph.D.	Ralston, Penny Ann The relationship of self-perceived educational needs and activities of older adults to selected senior center programs: a community study.
1979	Ed. D.	Morris, Jeanne Brown The multiethnic education attitudes and practices of early childbood teachers.
1979	Ph.D.	Rodgers, Armetta The relationship between general anxiety, test anxiety, race, sex and grade level.

EDUCATION (CONTINUED)

1980	Ed. D.	Persico, Daphne
		A field test of three approaches to teacher super-
		vision in secondary schools in Guyana.

1981 Ph.D. Anderson, John A cross-cultural study of preferred counselor response styles.

EDUCATION (ADENDUM)

1970	Ed.D.	Wright, Elmer Jr. Levels of interest in ornamental horticulture o different ethnic groups.
1971	Ed.D.	Fuller, Foster Devine A follow-up study of the vocational adjustment of a selected group of unemployment prone gouth
1972	Ph.D.	Mack, Faite Royjier-P A study of the relationship between the characteristics of persisters and nonpersisters in an educational opportunity program.

1973 Ph.D. Wyche, La Monte G. Differentiated aspects of conceptualization in experientially disadvantaged children.

1974 Ed. D. Lungstrum, Ruth M.
Factors related to occupational preferences of
Metropolitan Senior High School students.

COLLEGE OF FIRE AND APPLIED ARTS

DATICE		
1964	M.S.	Coburn, Dorothy Roberta Toward a structural ethnographic treatment of the study of dance.
1977	M.A.	Cummings, Janice Parie Cultural significance of Black religious dance: towards an understanding of Vodu dance in New Orleans.
MUSIC		500000y
1976	Ph.D.	Dyen, Doris J. The role of four-shaped sinoing in the musical culture of Blacks in Alabama.
1981	D.M.A.	Adams, John Robert*

Individual Countries PET Land

Stimment, Allen Brita.

. W.A.

*Title of doctoral examination was "Folk Music of Black America."

Adams was enrolled in a doctoral program with a non-thesis option.

professional power laws.

Personal and on the July place the belief or belief of

The dispose perpenting excitation and appoint from I

Ind terrorelles and highest actor of abbots process.

The probability of the Depolar-Street, 11 to a

The Contestor titles of the copyly of herican to

Personal of Serve reposition, application, to \$16.

to negrous percention of Starrighteething

writing a latter autour & pare visity.

differ removed

INSTITUTE OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

the state of the state of

1951	M.A.	Jones, James Edward An analysis of the implementation of UAM-CIO's fair practices and anti-discrimination policies in selected Chicago locals.
1954	M.A.	Nohr, Frank Terrance Nanagement policies and biracial integration in industry.
1954	M.A.	Campbell, Frank An analysis of the technique of racial integra- tion in three manufacturing firms.
1956	M.A.	Ortique, Charles Frederick A study of the longshore industry in New Orleans with emphasis on Negro longshoremen.
1956	M.A.	Soldz, Herbert Personal and on the job characteristics related to negroes perceptions of discrimination.
1962	M.A.	McPike, Charles Milton The Negro worker's cultural and occupational limitations.
1963	M.A.	Silberman, Allan David The integration and assimilation of ethnic groups within a labor union: A case study.
1964	M.A.	Beak, Joel Ralph The employability of the Champaion-Urbana, Illinoi Negro.
1965	М.А.	Anderson, Robert Wayne The characteristics of the supply of Megroes for professional occupations.
1968	M.A.	Shulenburner, David Edwin Patterns of Negro nonacademic employment at the University of Illinois, their consequences for
	8. %	affirmative action.
1973	H.A.	Meir, William Dale Black nonacademic employment and the University of Illinois' Affirmative Action Program (Urbana-Cham- paign campus).

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (CONTINUED)

2578 ; bear

Gatewood, Vallace Laval Afro-American manpower and affirmative action in high-level occupations: 1970-1980. Appeller, Sterill Sterill St. Septill St. the Community of Martinestons formers for Approximation information structure of authors's approximation. TRUCK - Strategy Resolute - -The state of the same ice. "Child State Make St." AL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY AND ASSESSMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY ASSESSMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR The state of the s Jr. A. Hartney, Virtin Prediction, and the second s Flores, Shaller Grisses the transition have the set that Fig. 15p8 - 15k0m The same of the sa Fermal Little No. 117 31.5. it come of family artificial to record region in the same restriction

F2

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

ANTHROP	OLOGY	
1972	Ph.D.	Stack, Carol Berman Kindred and exchange networks in a Black community
1972	Ph.D.	Ashton, Guy T. The differential adaptation of two slum groups and a working class segment to a housing project in Cali, Columbia.
1974	Ph.D.	Chance, John K.
妽.	25	Race and class in a colonial Mexican city: A social history of Antequera, 1521-1800.
1975	Ph.D.	Foster, Donald
	76,0	Survival strategies of low-income households in a Calumbian city.
1976		Davis, Martha Ellen Afro-Dominican religious brotherhoods: structure, ritual, and music.
1976	Ph.D.	Laguerre, Michel Saturnin The Black ghetto as an internal colony: socio- economic adaptation of a Haitian urban community.
1976	n.c.	Owens, Rose Name The effects of school desegregation on the Slade
	c., m3f 24	community in Urbana.
1976	M.A.	Williams, Charles, Jr. A reflection on Black religion and an analysis of
1554	B1 10. 11	the conversion ritual in the rural Black church.
1977	Ph.D.	Kerns, Virginia Daughters bring in: ceremonial and social organi-
1574	79-7	zation of the Black Carib of Belize.
1977	Ph.D.	Midgett, Douglas Kent West Indian migration and adaptation in St. Lucia
LIES	29.785	and London.
1977	H.A.	Young, Robert Trinidadian economic development and ethnic rela-
1974		tions among Afros, East Indians and Whites.

Prints of Freedom the Southern reported to a

surficialisment contary flact static.

ANTHROP	OLOGY (CONT	INUED)
1978	Ph.D.	Frate, Dennis Family functioning and hypertension in a Black population.
1980	'Ph.D. ,	Derby, Doris Black women basket makers: A study of domestic economy in Charleston County, South Carolina.
1980	M.A.	Bassier, Dennis Kali Mai worship in Guyana: A quest for a new identity.
1980	Ph.D.	Drolet, Patricia The Congo ritual of northeastern Panama: An Afro-American expressive structure of cultural
ECONOMI	<u>cs</u>	adaptation.
1949 ~	M.S.	Smith, Lloyd Junior Some economic implications of the U.S. Supreme Court decision on racial restrictive housing covenants.
1951	H.A.	Currie, George Franklin The state program for economic development in Hississippi.
1966	M.A	Jones, Barbara Ann Posey Union locals and the underutilization of Negro workers.
1969		Hurley, John Frederick : Negro unemployment in Chicago ghetto.
1972	Ph.D.	Stevens, Stanley Carlson The urban racial border: Chicago 1960.
EMGLISH	Mac B.	No. 100 to Cherch, have stayed the briefered.
1927	M.A.	Sheen, Edwin Drummond The Negro as portrayed in the works of Mark Twain.
1931	M.A.	Forrest, Hilda Mae A study of Negro spirituals.
1934	M.A.	Netzger, Adelia Carolyn Some aspects of American Negro poetry.

ENGLISH	(CONTINUED)	
1939	Ph.D.	Lawson, Hilda Josephine
1943	M.A.	South, Elizabeth Farrad The strungle over slavery and its reflection in American fiction of the 1850's.
1945	в.А.	Clark, Leadie Mae James Weldon Johnson and the American Megro.
1961	Ph.D.	Hall, Made Henry A study of southern humor: 1865-1913
1965	Ph.D.	Blankenstein, Mark Edward The southern tradition in minor Mississippi writers since 1920.
- 1969	Ph.D.	Yellin, Jean Fagan The Negro in pre-civil war literature.
1972	Ph.D.	Dunn, Lynn Pratt A curriculum in Black, Chicano, and Oriental literature in the high school.
1972	Ph.D.	Lang, Phyllis Martin Claude McKay: the later years, 1934-1948.
1972	Ph.D.	Shaw, Harry Bernard Social themes in the poetry of Gwendolyn Brooks.
1973	Ph.D.	Lucas, Doris Narie Patterns of accommodation and protest in the fiction of Paul Laurence Dunbar.
1974	Ph.D.	Bassis, Barbara Anne The theme of victimization in six novels by Chester Himes.
1974	1 300 101	Gibbs, Sandra Elaincia College and university English departments and English major preparation in black literature.
1974.		Hill, Hildred Bernice Anderson The African aesthetic, African-American literature, and the teaching of English.
	Ph.D.	Williams, Patricia Robinson Poets of freedom: The English romantics and early nineteenth century Black poets.
		India and Inc.

ENGLISH	(CONTINUE)
1975	Ph.D.	Shipley, William Naurice The rhetoric of Black and Irish revolutionary poetry.
1976	Ph.D.	Babakhanian, Grace Schneck Expatriation and exile as themes in the fiction of Jean Rhys.
1976	Ph.D.	Peterson, Cheryl Richardson The decline of plantation stereotypes: new realism in !hite writers' portrayal of the southern Meoro, 1922-1932.
1977	Ph.D.	Bromfield, Isaac Pacial consciousness in the poetry of Countee Cullen.
1979	Ph.D.	Sandiford, Keith The evolution of racial and political conscious- ness in three Black writers of eighteenth-century England.
1981	Ph.D.	Muirhead, Pamela The picaresque in six Afro-American novels.
FRENCH		100, 100 to 12 Marhitel machinishing to day allow prote-
1957	Ph.D.	Mirabeau, Roch L. Contes folkloriques de Port-au-Prince: etude linguistique et litteraire.
1976	Ph.D.	Abanime, Emeka P. Voltaire et les noirs.
GEOGRAP	HY	Same and the same of the same
1960	Ph.D.	Hoy, Don R. Agricultural land use of Guadeloupe.
1971	Ph.D.	Hartnett, Harry Daniel A locational analysis of those manufacturing
2000	702	firms that have located and relocated within the city of Chicago, 1959-1968.
1975	Ph. D.	Christian, Charles Melvin The impact of industrial relocations from the black community of Chicago upon job opportunities and residential mobility of the central city workforce.

HISTORY		
1901	B.A.	Fishback, Mason McCloud Illinois legislation on slavery and free Negroes, 1818-1865.
1902	H.A.	Gridley, Harry Norman History of anti-slavery petitions in congress.
1906	в.А.	Putting, Oscar John Development of the idea of Negro suffrage.
1909	M.A.	Bost, Ernest Leslie Current ideas respecting slavery and secession in Illinois in 1860 and 1861.
1909	M.A.	Brauer, Lydia Marie The educational service of the Church of England in the colony of Virginia.
1911	B.A.	Ovitz, H. L. The Ku Klux Klan.
1912	в.л.	Goodman, Byne Frances The Black codes, 1865-1867.
1918	• В.Л.	Rice, K. G. Colonial life in Virginia 1650-1790.
1919	M.A.	Armstrong, Nellie Catherine
1920	B.A.	Frederick, Virginia The abolition of the slave trade and slavery in England.
1925	M.A.	Diers, Clara Alma
1925	B.A.	Orr, Cleone Pittman The proslavery argument in Virginia.
1926	HJA.	Kollman, Clarence John The effect of the emancipation proclamation in Illinois.
1927	M.A.	Williams, Mabel Ruth Opposition to the abolition movement in New England and the middle states, 1830-1860.
		G5

HISTORY	(CONTINUED	
1929	M.A.	Cumming, Howard Chicago politics, 1876-1880.
1930	M.A.	Jackson, Andrew Stokes Portuguese and Spanish slave trade, 1441-1562.
1930	M.A.	Lindsey, Almont Freedmen's rights in the south, 1865-1866.
1930	M.A.	Parsons, Ruth Ester The background of the American intervention in Haiti.
1931	м.А.	Riley, John William The free Pearo in the old south, 1840-1860.
1933	M.A.	Watkins, Bert Vaughn Negro refugee camps in North Carolina and Virginia during the Civil Har.
1936	н.А.	Beatty-Brown, Florence Rebekah The Hegro under reconstruction with special reference to Arkansas.
1937	M.A.	Gilliem, Lester Gail The illicit American activities in the slave trade from 1808-1862.
1937	н.А.	Henderson, Walker Hilliam Labor unionism in the cotton textile industry of the south.
1938	Ph.D.	Shaw, Warren Choate The fugitive slave issue in Massachusetts politics
1939	M.A.	Bourke, Mary Paula The relations between South Carolina and Georgia, 1732-1752.
1939	II.A.	Dayton, Aretas Arnold Abolition movement in Illinois from 1830-1837.
1939	Ph.D.	Hall, Ernest Helvin Society in the lower Hississippi Valley, 1731-1741
1939	M.A.	Hright, Elinor Life in New Orleans during the Spanish regime.

HISTORY	(CONTINUED)	
1940	B.A.	Lloyd, Edna Hogwood Social and economic life in Jamaica from 1833-1865.
1941	M.A.	Lloyd, Edna Hogwood Education, health and labor in Jamaica since 1900.
1942	M.A.	Vance, Marie Louise Bosomworth episodes in Georgia colonial history.
1949	м.А.	Cryder, Robert Hilliam Anti-slavery periodicals, 1835-1841.
1952	м.А.	Tennessee, Hissouri, Kentucky and Arkansas.
1952		Tingley, Donald Fred The rise of racialist thinking in the United States in the nineteenth century.
1955	M.A:	Brown, Spencer Hunter West African emicration to the West Indies during the mid-nineteenth century.
1955	И.А.	Johnson, Rosemary Church, press, and petitions in the abolition of slavery in the British Empire.
1959	м.А.	Norton, L. Nesley The religious press and the compromise of 1850: a study of the relationship of the Methodist, Baptist, and Presbyterian press to the slavery controversy 1846-1351.
77.80		AL THROUGH HALL THE
1960	M.A.	Drawner, David Holmes The reputation of Cotton Mather in his lifetime.
1962	A.A.	Gallagher, Edward Arthur The color line in the north, 1910-1920.
1962	В.А.	Strickland, Arvarh Eunice The Chicago Urban League.
1964	B.A.	Ambrosius, Hargery Marzahn Attitudes toward Megroes in the 1920's.
1964	Ph.D.	Berwanger, Eugene Harley Western anti-Negro sentiment and laws, 1846-1860 a factor in the slavery extension controversy.

HISTORY	(CONTINUED)	
1967	Ph.D.	Rietveld, Ronald Deane The moral issue of slavery in American politics.
1971	Ph.O.	Kelly, Thomas James White press/8lack man: An analysis of the editorial opinion of the four Chicago daily newspapers toward the race problem: 1954-1968.
1971	B.A.	Metz, Richard Charles The invisible empire, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, incorporated (1915-1926): A reflection of reformist Americanism.
1971	B.A.	Spivey, Donald White philanthropy and Black education.
1972	Ph.D.	Bennetts, David Paul Black and White workers: New Orleans, 1880-1900.
1972	Ph.D.	Coon, David Leroy The development of market agriculture in South Carolina, 1670-1785.
1973	И.А.	Spivey, Donald florthern capital, southern industries and Black labor: The role of industrial education for the South, 1866-1915.
1974	Ph.D.	Rosenbaum, Judy Jolley Black education in three northern cities in the early twentieth century.
1976	Ph.D.	Ruoff, John Carl Southern womanhood, 1865-1920: An intellectual and cultural study.
	A COL	Product and applicable for her a control for the
1977	Ph.D.	Cornelius, Jamet Duitsman God's schoolmasters: Southern evangelists to the slaves, 1830-1860.
	Ph.R. P.	staves, 1630-1860.
1977	В.Л.	Hoffman, Barbara Dale The Burger court and discrimination on the basis
107	Paid. 5	of race, gender, and income.
1977	B.A.	Rubin, Jeffrey 0. White household structure in 1860 Edgefield County, South Carolina: Rich man, poor man.
		G8

HISTORY	(CONTINUED	-
1977	Ph.D.	Turner, Ian Bruce Antislavery thoughts in the border south, 1830- 1860.
LINGUIS	TICS	
1974	Ph.D.	 Steffensen, Margaret Siebrecht The acquisition of Black English.
POLITIC	AL SCIENCE	the particular territory and the time delicate
1902	B.A.	Boggess, Arthur Clinton Negro slavery in the Northern colonies.
1908	H.A.	Moore, Blaine Free The history of cumulative voting and minority representation in Illinois, 1870-1908.
1933	e Alton	Rodenheaver, Joseph Newton The American intervention in Haiti.
1934	Ph.D.	Sikes, Pressly Spinks Judicial administration in Hississippi.
1934	В.А.	 Leiserson, William Avery Minority representation in state political parties.
1940	Ph.D.	Melman, Harry George The American policy of intervention in the Caribbean.
1940	· A.A.	Pelkey, David Mest Anti-lynching legislation.
1941	H.A.	Deason, Pauline Waller North Carolina centralization and the public school system.
1942	B.A.	Brehm, Donna Lee Arerican intervention in Haiti, 1914-1938.
1945		Holland, Lynwood Nathis The direct primary in Georgia.
1947	Ħ.A.	Bashful, Emmett Wilfort W.E.B. Du Pois and Booker T. Mashington: A stud of techniques in race relations.

	POLITICAL	SCIENCE	(CONTINUED)
	1950	M.A.	Friedman, Robert Sidney The Dixiecrats in the 1943 election.
-	1957	Ph.D.	Jarvis, James Allen Interpovernmental relations in public housing with special reference to the experience in Louisville, Kentucky.
-	1958	M.A	Zieoler, Luther Harmon Democratic factions in Georgia: 1932-1938.
3001	1960	14.A.	Burrows, Rogney Alphonzo The passage of the 1957 civil rights bill.
d Sales	1961	H.A.	Shilgalis, Thomas Halter Deserregation in southern schools: three case studies.
in the	1970	Ph.D.	Premdas, Ralph Rikhinand Political parties in a bifurcated state: the case of Guyana.
	1971	B.A.	 Calhoun, Issac Frank, Jr. An analysis of Marcus Garvey and the Universal Negro Improvement Association.
y 97	1971	Ph.D.	lazze, Roger Steven lass-based violence or nonviolence: differential responses to ghettoization.
-	1971	Ph.D.	Mullen, Milliam Franklin Black political participation: recent trends.
1,980	1971	Ph.D.	Paylak, Thomas James Ethnic identification and political behavior.
	1972	8.A.	Cheek, Charles Edward Protest and confrontation: a political analysis of the Chicago riots of August, 1968.
	1972	Ph.D.	Karnig, Albert Koondakjian Civil rights groups: urban environment and policy impact.
	1973	Ph.D.	Bers, Trudy Haffron Private welfare agencies and their role in government sponsored welfare program: the poverty in Chicago.

POLITIC	AL SCIENCE	(CONTINUED)
1975	M.A.	Moreland, Curtina Hallissia Breta : The application of the Prismatic-Sala model (1964) to Trinidad.
1976	в.А.	Flessner, Mark A. The constitutionality of racial segregation in public education.
1976	B.A.	Olofsson, Daniel State educational policies as contrasted in the New England and southern regions of the United States.
1976 -	B.A.	Purviance, Deborah Lynn The theory of rising expectations as applied to the civil rights movement and the women's movement.
1977	Ph.D.	Herrington, Theophilus National Black political conventions in Black politics, 1830-1976.
1977	Ph.D.	Simmonds, Keith Cecil The political elite of Jamaica: Recruitment oat- terns, 1962-1972.
1979	Ph.D.	Jones, Oliver, Jr. The constitutional politics of the Black Muslim movement in America:
1981	н.л.	Hall, Lavelle The recruitment of minorities in local government.
PSYCHOL	OGY	Section Sile's treat patient designation.
1948	Maha	Doak, Albert Keitn Attitudes of White food employees toward Negro employees.
1949	н.а	Kentner, Irene Florence Employee attitudes toward Megroes.
1949	M.A.	Fulk, Byron Egbert A comparison of Megro and White army general classification test scores.
1950	Ph.D.	Smith, Robert Griffin A factorial study of attitudes toward the Negro.

1960	M.A.	Salama, Ahamd Abd-Elaziz. A comparative study of attitudes toward physically disabled and minerity groups.
1964	B.A.	Grobstein, Nadina Frances Determinants of social acceptance or rejection among Megro and White students.
1967	H.A.	Posavac, Emil James Personality characteristic, race, and grades as determinants of interpersonal attitudes.
1971	н.л.	Heimlich, Susan Harilyn Contingency learning by Black disadvantaged and White nondisadvantaged children.
1971	H.A.	Robinson, Shirley Jean Some critical features of the concepts of Black children.
1971	Ph.D.	Trumpeter, Paul Milliam The effects of novelty and racial reference of illustrative examples in teaching psychological concepts to Black college students.
1972	Ph.D.	Feldman, Jack Michael Race, economic class, and job-seeking behavior: An exploratory study.
1972	B.S.	Gass, Marilyn Atlas Differential recognition of Black and White faces.
1972	H.A.	June, Lee Nowft Race and grade point average as factors in college admission decisions made by Black and White under- graduates.
1973	м.а.	Eaton, "arren Ota The effect of interracial contact on children's differential imitation of Black and White strangers.
1973	n.A.	Tyler, Theresa Arlene Race and belief as determinants of interper onal exchanges between Black and White college students.
1974	и.А. • Э.А.	Dade, Herald Tyrone The effects of dyadic pairing by race, role definition and instructions on verbal self-disclosure behavior.

PSYCHOLOGY (CONTINUED)

SYCHOLO	GY (COUTI)	UED)
1975	n.A.	Clark, Maxine Lorraine Reexamination of racial awareness, identification and preference in Black children.
1975	Ph.D.	Dickerson, Ann Elizabeth Social-class differences in the performance of Black preschoolers on tests of information identi- fication.
1975	M.A.	Johnson, Alphonso Police understanding of, and attitudes toward speakers of Monstandard English (Black dialect).
1976	Ph.D.	Easton, Freddie Lee The affects of social class, race and behavioral information on labelling and academic expectancy.
1976	n.a.	Groves, Theodore Richard The relative importance of race vs. belief as determinants of person perception.
1976	н.л.	Savage, Vernon Thomas Racial preference and identification: The function of the race and apparent socioeconomic status of the racial presentation, in Black and White children.
1977	n.ż.	Adams, Edward Francis The effects of minority supervisors on subordinate attitudes and perceptions.
1978	Ph.D.	Linney, Jean Ann A multivariable, multilevel analysis of a mid- western city's court ordered desegregation.
1979	Ph.D.	Clark, Paxine Lorreine Race concepts and self-esteem in Black children.
SOCIOLO	OGY	- T100-1-0-1
1912	н.А.	Reinemund, J.A. Distribution of racial elements in the population of Illinois.
1925	M.A.	Proctor, George licKinley The relationship of race to scholarship.
1930	M.A.	Spalding, Sydney Millett A comparative study of racial adjustment.

	GY (CONTING	
1932	M.A.	Bowles, Frank Edward Problems of urban adjustment as disclosed by selected case study of Negro migrants to St. Louis and Cincinnati.
	350	
1937	M.A.	Dromwell, Janet Andrews History and organization of the Hegro community
		in Champaign-Urbana, Illinois.
1937	H.A.	Taylor, Joseph Thomas The cultural factor in Negro crime.
1940	M.A.	Smith, Robert Henderson Property as a criterion of the integration of the Negro into American society.
1950	B.A.	Borash, Saul Hershel A study of role reversal in minority-majority status.
1950	M.A.	Sio, Arnold Anthony Introduction to a study of slavery.
1950	8.A.	Tressler, Eileen Florence Lynching, our social cancer.
1951	Ph.D.	Beatty-Brown, Florence Rebekah The Neoro as portrayed by the St. Louis Post- Dispatch from 1920-1950.
1951	8.4.	Murao, Mutsuko Gail A study of formal social organization of minority groups.
1952	Ph.D.	Rassmussen, Donald Edwin Social factors in southern White equalitarianism
1952	n.a.	Wilson, Oliver Wendell The social role of degro conservative leadership in the United States.
1953	H.A.	Garrett, Latimer Heldon The Megre community in a southern town, some sociopsychological measurements of aspiration and contentment of the Megro minority as related to segregated community life.
1953	я.а.	Mannheim, Betty Friedman The Chicago area project: In theory and practice

SOCIO	LOGY (CONTIN	UED)
1954	B.A.	McCormick, Marjorie Anita Legislation in the reduction of prejudice and discrimination.
1955	M.A.	Works, Ernest Residential segregation in urban areas: A study of racial segregation prior to and subsequent to
		the Supreme Court ruling on restrictive convenants.
1956	M.A.	Ellois, Edward Ruffin Caste and class as factors in Negro delinquency in a southern city.
1957	M.A.	Clark, Douglas Alan The White Protestant churches of Champaign-Urbana: A survey of desegregation and integration.
1959	M.A.	Stratton, John Ray
'n	1000	A test of hypotheses relating to a single conceptual model for the analysis of ethnic identification dynamics.
1959	Ph.D.	 Works, Ernest The prejudice-interaction hypothesis from the point of view of the Regro minority group.
1961	M.A.	Bindman, Aaron Morris
	10.0	Minority collective action against local discrimina- tion: A study of the Negro community, a study of the Negro minority group.
1962	Ph.D.	Byuarm, Samuel Walter
1902	Pil.U.	Community action: A case study in racial cleavage.
1965	Ph.D.	Bindman, Aaron Morris Participation of Negro students in an integrated university.
1965	M.A.	McCulloch, Cedric Seymour Factors affecting what role the agricultural college should play in the education of village level workers for community development in Jamaica.
1966	M.A.	McCall, Michael Moses An ecological analysis of recent Negro slum riots.

SOCIOL	OGY (CONTI	(UED)
1968	n.A.	Rosenthal, Evelyn Ruben The differential perceptions of Negro and White undergraduates at an integrated institution.
1970	Ph.D.	Samuels, Frank George The Hegro tavern: A microcosm of slum life.
1971	Ph.D.	Brede, Richard Milton The policing of juveniles in Chicago.
1972	Ph.D.	Porterfield, Ernest Black-White families: A midwestern study.
1973	Ph.D.	Cohen, Roberta Slivken Analysis of familiar effects in the political socialization of Black and White youths.
1973	Ph.D.	Dunlap, Burton David Minority resources and community involvement in model cities.
1973	Ph.D.	Jordan, Larry Elbert The nemative defining by Blacks of selves and other social objects: A nemative stratification system.
1974	Ph.D.	Hofmann, Helen Haria Integration setting and normative expectations in childbearing.
1974	Ph.D.	Slowik, Madeline Gates Social change and its effects on the attitudes of northern and southern college students toward mi- nority groups.
1976	Ph.D.	Jones, McKinley Alfred Black comsciousness and political socialization.
1976	Ph.D.	Metameyer-Mays, Margaret Racial discrimination in 1970.
1977	Ph.D.	O'Keefe, Hary Hamberg Black-white differences in career contingencies of 1961 college graduates.
SOCIOLO	GY/AMTHROPO	ELOCY

SOCIOLOGY/ANTHROPOLOGY (CONTINUED)

1966 Ph.D. Suttles, Gerald D.

Territoriality, identity and conduct: A study of an inner city slum with special reference to street corner groups.

SPANISH, ITALIAN AND PORTUGUESE

1974 Ph.D. Dreller, Gerald
The Afro-Brazilian: An expression of popular culture in selected examples of Bahian literature.

SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCE

1975 Ph.D. Campbell, Hilla Dialect fair evaluation of the syntax of kindergarten children.

SPEECH COMMUNICATION

3FECUT	CON IDEAL CALL	TOW
1974	Ph.D.	Lawrence, Katie Elizabeth Campbell Black versus bourgeois during the Harlem renais- sance: The study of a literary conflict.
1976	Ph.D.	Shouse, Elaine Marie in analysis of the poetry of three revolutionary poets: Don L. Lee, Mikki Giovanni, and Sonia Sanchez.
1976	Ph.D.	Micholson, James Lester, III The development of role-taking abilities and socio- linguistic competence in three interpersonal com- munication domains amone Caucasian, Black, and Spanish-American forth, fifth, and sixth-grade children.

1979 Ph.D. Ribeau, Sidney Allen
An analysis of the rhetoric of the Black civil rights leaders of the 1960's.

1958

Ph.D.

Sio, Arneld A. The legal and social structures of slavery in the United States.

THESES AND DISSERTATIONS BY AFRO-AMERICANS: TOPICS OTHER THAN AFRO-AMERICAN STUDIES

CHEMISTRY (CONTINUED)

1974	Ph.D.	Nyers, Harvey M. Photoaffinity labeling of the estronen binding protein from immature rat uterus.
1976	Ph.D.	Johnson, Elijah A perturbation theory for classical atomic fluids.
1976	Ph.D.	Pilliamson, Alex Mathan Preparations and studies of cyclopentadienylbis (ligand) nickel (I) complexes.
1978	Ph.D.	Covington, Johnny R. A study of the effect of environment on the posi-
3529	11.5.	tion of tautomeric equilibna for two hydroxypri- dine-two pyridone and related systems.
1979	Ph.D.	Booker, Reginald Alvis Mechanistic studies in the organic solid state. (548.88541)
1979	Ph.D.	Cofield, Milton Leverne Electron paramagnetic resonance studies of hexakis (urea) metal (III) iodides.
1981	Ph.D.	Payne, Virgil Lynn The catalytic behavior of supported ruthenium cluster compounds.
1981	Ph.D.	Smith, Jimmie Chemiluminescence from the thermal decomposition

CLASSICAL PHILOLOGY

15.0

Classics

1977 Ph.D. Parker, Henry Herbin
Linneaus on intoxicants: Pharmacology, sobriety,
and latinity in 18th century sweden.

Ph.2: - Berrin, Perm L.

blander Trial yes.

of 1, 4-dipheny1-1, 4-dioxa-2-benzopyran-3-one. Direct and indirect luminescence involving an o-xylylene peroxide.

Exchanging of subscript trees of ortho.

Characteristics of subschill helps on more in the c

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

AGRICULT	URAL ECON	NICS
1936	40.0	Kennedy, Madaran L. Studies in the composition of bovine blood as influenced by age, gestation, and location.
	n.s.	Moore, Hilary Minfred An analysis of the factors affecting the prices
1958	Ph.D.	Harris, John T. An analysis of capital use on owner-operated farms in the lower piedmont area of Georgia.
1969	M.S.	Parks, Alfred Leon The relative efficiency of lease arrangements in east-central Illinois.
1971	15 S.	Walker, Melvin E., Jr. Non-farm employment by commercial far ers in Illinois
1971	M.S.	Hilliams, Eddie L. The expected effects of High-Lygine Corn in the demand for energy craims and oilseed in swine feeding by 1980.
1971		and size of grain marketing firms in Illinois.
1971	M.S.	Jones, DeWitt An economic analysis of the relationship between market structure variables and price differentials for corn among Illinois country elevators.
1972	1 1 1 1 1	Davis, Leroy Relationship of market structure to spatial and
1616	KINDL.	temporal pricing patterns in the grain industry.
1973		Parks, Alfred L. The effects of wane contract provisions in the contracts of wholesale milk drivers on total wage payments and unit labor delivery costs in the fluid milk industry.

still, Miles Below

Farlors Southers to the Pullyd vertation of

1974	Ph.D.	Walker, Melvin Earl, Jr.
		An economic evaluation of the impact of the com- mercial nitrogen control at the farm level.
1976	Ph.D.	Clifton, Ivery Dwight
		Homogenous farm real estate market area in the U.S.: A multivariate investigation with proposal
		for classification and analysis.
1976	M.S.	Donaldson, Timothy Robert Factors affecting individual farm operators level
	800	and type of farm debt.
1976	M.S.	Edwards, Julious
1961	16.5	Economics of energy use under selected alternative technologies for Illinois hog production.
1978	Ph.D.	Nelson, Mack C.
		An economic analysis of the long-run productivity impacts of soil erosion control.
1979	M.S.	McDowell, Donald Ray
	FR. 6.	Direct and indirect energy analysis of Illinois corn and soybean production, 1976.
	770-00-	The order of the policy of the
1980	Ph.D.	Allen, Joyce Elaine An analysis of the food stamp program: Policy
Adjor to	5,000 (0)	decisions and household food expenditure patterns.
AGRONOMY		the private of some size of planting and private and private and private and part of the private and and an improve and and an improve an
1953	Ph.D.	Johnson, Walter Lee
		Some effects of excess H2O in the soil upon the growth and development of maize.
1973	M.S.	Harris, Thomas S.
		Characteristics of selected soils on dunes in the Kankakee flood area.
1975	Ph.D.	McKenzie, Eli Jr.
		Loss of 15N-labeled nitrogen from some Illinois soils.
1977	Ph.D.	Harris, Thomas S.
		Evaluation of selected types of soils.
1978	Ph.D.	Hill, Walker Andrew

GRONOTY ((CONTINUED)

1978	Ph.D.	Hill, Walker Andrew Leaching and dentrification losses of (15M-labeled)) fertilizer nitrogen in two Illinois soils.
1978	H.S.	Jones, Vernon L. Fifects of live and dead grass roots on sunflower.

perennial rye-grass, and alfalfa.

APITAL SCIENCE

1972	Ph. D.	Cooper, George E.	100			
and a	1	The nutritive	value	of	sheep	feces.

977 Ph.D. Thomas, Milbur G.
Considerations for the use of cassava as the
energy source in broiler rations fed in tropical
and subtropical regions.

1931 Ph.D. Moble. Ralph C.

The isolation and utilization of a pregnancy specific antigen for early pregnancy detection in the bovine species.

BOTANY

1971 Ph.D. Hicks, Arthur James
Systematic studies of Xanthium (Commositae:
Ambrosieae): the cockleburs of Tazwell County,
Illinois.

1977 Ph.D. Pickett, Steward T.A.
The organization of an assemblage of early-successional species along a soil moisture gradient.

FCOD SCIENCE

1958 Ph.D. Graham, Horace Delbert
Studies on the adsorption of surface active agents
by staphylococcus aureus.

1966 Ph.D. Royal, Earl
Factors involved in the M-Hydroxylation of 2-Acetylaminofluorene.

FOOD SCIENCE (CONTINUED)

1970	Ph.D.	uilliams, Joseph Lee Chémical synthesis of cyclopropenoid fatty esters and their inhibition of the liver desaturase system
1971	M.S.	Hemans, Charles Henry The nutritional effects of heated fats.
1973	Ph.D.	Leigh, Johnnie Extrusion texturization of whole soybean for use in meat analogs.
1920	M.S.	Barrier, William A. The effects of solutes adjusted to various water activities on the germination of Pacillus cereust.
1981	n.s.	Maxwell, Joseph E. Analysis of citrates, inorganic phosphates and lactose in the milk system.
HORTIC	ULTURE	The state of the s
1952	Ph.D.	Stallworth, Houston Some effects of 2, 4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid on sweet corn.
1979	Ph.D.	Hilson, Mack A. The effect of seed size at planting and nitrogen fertilizer on seed and fruit development and yield of pumpkins.

COLLEGE OF APPLIED LIFE STUDIES

1975	Ph.D.	Hunter, James Role expectations of selected secondary physical educations teachers and principals in Illinois.
	794,5	Harley, Sphill the horse and the second state of the second secon
[19]25	AN LE	York, Souther live to be realised witch from the own for the Teach to the teachers to Teach by the reports in the plantage of the teachers to Teach by the reports in the plantage to.
		Therein, "Denied virgings of the Pythol Layers Wirelesser 1 for Pythol and Street Stre
1979		tions, described, by the property of the section of

Oct. Incomer, moves of proclaim opening.

Jacob Salar Comman.

Jacob Salar Comman.

Jacob Salar Salar

12961

COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

ACCOUNT!	ING	
1951	Ph.D.	Campfiald, William L. An inquiry into the nature of judgment formation and its implications to the public accounting profession.
	Ph. L	Markey, T., School
1964	Ph.D.	Nobley, Sybil The implications of giving accounting expression to the technical coefficients of the enterprise.
BUSINESS	5 44,0	Andrew we have being an and administration of measure to
1965	Ph. D	Todd, Fowler Ivie
7899	96.2	An analysis of the factors which have caused Tennessee secondary business teachers to leave or to remain in the profession.
1973	Ph.D.	Mason, Thomas Mesley A method of specifying large structured linear programming models.
1974	Ph.D.	Clark, George W., Jr. The effects of internal/external locus of control on intrinic/extrinsic motivation with contingent/
		noncontingent reinforcements.
BUSINES	S ADMINIS	
1955	Ph.D.	Humphrey, Melvin J. Developments in furniture retailing.
1973	Ph.D.	Mason, Thomas M. A method of specifying large structured linear programming models.
Engle H	14.5	furrows, Gert Sirved frameworks of Trubelow practices and characterist of principle perspheri in the strategical back- te limited.
1972		Walterson, John, Jr. Popular-contain asymmetric on allegality and news- teal loan area tilingers.

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

market Till

A.S.

29-14

Primarist manages, an apparelying of studies of the School of Titler's at Driven-Description

A made of the attitudes of total increased training analyticating and facility mades or solves to Ultimate public managing addition

A state of the processes of school and first

(I) satis-press.

It shots of Dogram Silver ments," show -

of Ottopic sideal leasure.

to believe begrebests.

Artifician toward bytter.

And it recognition. South, letters I.

NOTALL SECURITY AND ASSESSMENT OF THE PARTY ASSESSMENT OF THE PART

Times, Olla Year.

Phillips, Now H.

Schurtted, frit toon

Spirits, William Spirits.

Prosperior and valuational managering and history

Parties validad la finales meliphysi III saudies :

The self-bacca art is again at promptication of the library

Effects of supposed to some dictyling to

Income scattered with student sample. In this feet training and the state of the sample of the sampl

		Elithous, Elifford 11
EOUCATIO	ON	4- is A specified of Olicage principally and plumint in the following personal of the particle of the personal
1955	Ed.D.	Lockette, Rutherford Emanuel The effect of level of aspiration upon the learning of skills.
1937	16.70	APARTA MINISTER AND
1965	Ph.D.	Hurley, O. Leon The interrelationship of intersensory integration, visual sequential memory, spatial
1917	W. D.	ability, and reading ability in second and third graders.
1966	Ed.D	Anderson, Norma Jean A clique analysis of the effect of proximity upon communication structure and interpersonal relationships for permanent and non-permanent college staff members.
1966	Ed.D	Rodgers, Frederick A. Basic study skills as related to each other and to general achievement, mental ability and reading abilities in grade six.
1967	Ed.D.	Jones, Faustine C. C. Wright Mills on the power elite and education.
1970	Ph.D.	Davis, Arthur Jr. An evaluation of the alternative teacher education program in the College of Education.
1971	Ed.D.	Brown, Christina Rossetti
10	75.3	A study of values held by teenegers in the area of clothing selection.
1971	Ed.D	Griggs, Mildred Barnes Attitudes of high school seniors toward mothers and wives working outside the home.
1972	Ed.D.	Edstrom, Carl Alfred
		Occupational training patterns and characteristics of selected personnel in the construction industry in Kinshasa.
1973	M.S.	Robinson, John, Jr. Psycho-social correlates of alcoholic use among college age students.

EDUCATI	ON (CONTINU	ED)
1974	Ed.D.	Grant, James Edward Teacher competencies needed by teacher-coordinates in work experience and care.
1974	Ph.D.	Hamilton, J.J.M. Financial resources and expenditures of students at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.
1974	Ph. D.	Weathington, Fitcher A study of the attitudes of local boards of trustees, administrators, and faculty senates or unions in Illinois public community colleges toward selected collective bargaining issues.
1974	Ph.D.	Nearing, Jewell H. A study of the congruence of actual and ideal role perception by paraprofessionals.
1974	M.S.	Schmidt, Judith Elaine Management and educational assumptions and beliefs of educational administrators in the Archdiocese of Chicago school system.
1974	Ed.D.	McCall, Dorothy L.R. The Bristol England Program at the University of Illinois-Urbana.
1975	Ed.D.	Bowen, Ella Mae Factors related to teacher assignment of students to school curricula.
1975	Ph.D.	Phillips, Vera M. The effects of a mode of presentation of spelling on reading achievement.
1975		Sutherland, Iris Rose A study of Puerto Rican parents' views on bicultural education.
1976	M.A.	Bagley, Cherie A. Attitudes toward aging.
1976	Ed.D.	Byard, William David Effects of components on career decisions in health occupations.
1976	Ph.D.	Scott, Robert E. Factors associated with student success in United States Air Force college equivalency courses.

EDUCATI	ON (CONTINU	ED)
1977	Ed.D.	Claiborne, Clifford A comparison of Chicago principals and district superintendents perceptions of responsibility,
1	The Br	authority, and accountability on selected task of the principalship.
1977	Ed.D.	Clark, Ronald The effects of graphic materials on critical
		thinking in social studies.
1977	Ph.D.	Francis, Barbara A study of the relationship between adolescents' perceptions of parental power.
1977	Ed.D.	Purcell, Arthur David A study of factors affecting the establishment of young farmers programs in Illinois.
1977	Ed.D.	Thompson, Thomas E. Teachers' and supervisors' perceptions of the usefulness of an ipsative ranking instrument as compared to a rating scale in the teacher evaluation process.
1978	Ph.D.	Ferguson, Laurel Celestine Early childhood and elementary education curri- culum development.
1978	Ph.D.	Ralston, Penny A. The relationship of self-perceived educational needs and activities of older adults to selected senior center programs: A community study.
1979	Ph.D.	Coney, Yolanda The self concept of elementary school children.
1979	Ph.D.	Minstead, Annie Shepard Selected characteristics of post-secondary vocational-technical education students in South Carolina.
1980	Ph.D.	Castenell, Louis Achievement motivations: An area specific analysis.
1980	Ed.D.	Dixon, Dan Decision making in the Illinois State Department.

EDUCATION (CONTINUED)

1980	Ed.D.	Henderson, Robbe Perceptions of urban teachers on the importance of specific characteristics in the educational environment: The relationship which exists between these characteristics and individual job satisfaction.
1980	Ed.D.	Hunter, Alain E. Criteria identified and validated by impaired workers for the selection of the training setting for their job competency development.
1981	Ed.D.	Tucker, Sonny Willie A study of school farm laboratory instructional resources as data base for improving agricultural science programs in secondary schools of Sierra Leone.
1981	Ed.D.	Purcell, Rosa Siler North Carolina home economics teachers' attitudes toward recent legislative mandates in home economics.

(192) Fig. 6. Incharp, Justice Bardeni Galiforni, del. Problembarius armifestical from autorius remai va.

HERETOL BE ARLES FERRICE

Chief Physics - Discours, 8712 Sections - 1 Proposable Production of partitions or partitions

Shallow by the retter of continuor characters in the

and for sale abstraction.

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

1964	Ph.D.	Carruthers, George Robert
1504	FII. 0.	Experimental investigations of atomic nitrogen recombination.
CIVIL	ENGINEERING	
1969	Ph.D.	Forbes, D. J.
1111111	1	Numerical analysis of elastic plates and shallow shells by an integral equation method.
1972	Ph.D.	Potter, Otis Lee
	182,8747	Thermal residual stresses in steel plates as a result of a moving source of heat.
1979	Ph.D.	Jackson, Roger 3. Numerical integration of differential equations
	(m. j.	occurring in two-point boundary value problems.
ССЯРИТ	ER SCIENCE	of self-red searing an some or other
1970	Ph.D.	Ellis, Clarence A. Probabilistic languages and automata.
ELECTR	I CAL ENGINE	ERING 21
1969	Ph.D.	Ransom, Preston L.
		The diffraction transformation of electromagnetic fields between two parellel planes.
	n dide	Trefds between two pareires pranes.
1973	M.S.	Walker, Winston K. Analysis of eight bit successive approximation analog-to-converter.
1977	Ph.D.	Atkins, Walter J., Jr.
1377	Fit. 55.	A theoretical analysis of a complex optical spectrum analyzer.
1978	Ph.D.	White, Samuel G.
		A dynamic crossed-field photomultiplier with an electron bombarded semiconductor collector.

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING (CONTINUED)

Ph.D. Peterson, George D. Effects of cross-correlation interference on an optical code division multiple access communication system.

MECHANICAL AND INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

1980 Ph.D. Sharp, Lonnie, Jr. Numerical analysis of heat and mass transfer from 20% R.A. bubbles, drops, and rigid spheres.

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

1967 Ph.D. Sampson, Henry Thomas Theoretical and experimental analysis of the mamma-electric cell.

PHYSICS

1958 Ph.D. Lewis, Harold Ralph, Jr. A method for measuring magnetic fields in superconductors. Malker, Arthur Bertram Cuthbert, Jr. 1962 Ph.D. Photoemission production from neutrons bound in helium and deuterium.

THEORETICAL AND APPLIED HECHANICS

Carter, Willie James 1969 Ph.D. Parametric response of nonlinear orthotropic plates. Ph.D. Norwood, Robert Lee Studies on the motion of continuous viscoelastic rods.

COLLEGE OF FINE AND APPLIED ARTS

ART EDUCATION		
1976	Ed. D.	Daniel, Vesta Henderson The effects of choice and similarity on the evaluation of paintings.
MUSIC		
1975	M.M.	Bland, Thomas A. The Austro-Bohemian handhorm tradition of the 18th century.
MUSIC	EDUCATION	
1969	Ed. D.	Root, Brenda Randolph Analysis of empirical research related to the general elementary music program.
1977	Ed.D.	Hawkins, Garland Urban secondary general music teacher's opinions of selected behavioral and expressive objectives.
1979	Ed. D.	Kelly, Justin M. Development and trial of a behavioral objectives approach to teaching college voice classes.
1980	Ed.D.	Thomas, Robert F. A follow-up study of music education graduates at Claflin College.

INSTITUTE OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

1959	H.A.	Hartz, Robert Elwood Comparative analysis of personnel policies and programs in institutions of higher education in the Chicago area.
1974	M.A.	Norman, Lillie G. Postdiction of absenteeism among blue collar workers.
1975	M.A.	Migfall, Patricia Moss Convergent and discriminant validation of the Rorter Beed Satisfaction Questionnaire.

		OUTSILE US CLEANER WAS THE PER PETALOGO
CHTYDY		
		Smaller Str. (for the physical engine than
182		(modiler, signant fileries femilian the entire representation of steam consents)
iles		Start, St. D. The standard and materials before of connected under Science Science.
	200.00	District I, don't not be seen and the seen of the seen
1989		Desire, Nation W. 1. In the Later than the Contract of States and Later than the
1004		Annual Date S. Jr. Section of Section 1
		11. Conference like Sections of Acettic Arts and the devices.
1390		Military with Affirst, in a street or service property.
	PLE	Where, he for the second state of an authority active absorbers.
	$i\eta_{i\in L}$	Santy, Jan Savist Mandard response or processiposition processes
		Plants, Server Lard. 21. High-Property test over inspecting relative test instead.
	76.11	Limited, within a transcription of the management and the entransition of blackment of the July 200-1, Teller Academ.
		Appetition, Mindy K. Another on the authority of managers and Steman wheeley artist declaration and inclinion.

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

frampilitely higher of the externa bindles.

A sententenes there for closeful about 1741ds.

Prompts from and privates of explosion functions

A reason of the event of reviewment of the most

"personalities about in the present and it wants.

The admitted detector of reported represent

Configurations from the planes) Communities of 1, 4-distant-1, 4-distant-2-lemmaryrys-Lobs. Market and Indiana, Santantonian benefities on g-self-lemmaryrys-1.

THE THE BEST STEEL STORY

and besterly in 1905 century medica.

Discous parameter remainer studies of healths.

projects from himshard put charact-

(Trems) wager (T) merture.

of serious great one and relieve species.

PITTINGS, Since States

Gerlature, Johnson R.:

Steamer, Springly Street,

Deffering Millerin Lawrence

CONTRACTOR AND PROPERTY.

1977 H. J. Portar Start Spring. Springs Springs and Published Springs and Published Springs.

Figure, Ploy11 Laws

Ph 5

100, 20

14.5.

		1 m
CHE!IST	TRY	and the second of the second o
1916	Ph.D.	Brady, St. Elmo The divalent oxygen atom.
1917	Ph.D.	Chandler, Edward Marion Augustus The molecular rearrangement of carbon compounds.
1937	Ph.D.	West, H. D. The chemistry and nutritive value of essential amino acids.
1941	Ph.D.	Blackwell, David Harold Some properties of Markoff Chains.
1953	Ph.D.	Thomas, Norman William The extension of the Reformatsky Reaction to new types of compounds.
		NO. THE CONTRACT DESIGNATION OF THE PARTY OF
1956	Ph.D.	Johnson, John W., Jr. I. Copolymerization Reactions of substituted
		Anthracenes.
	No. 1	II. Copolymerization Reactions of Aconitic Acid and its derivatives.
1958		McLean, John Alfred, Jr.
1968	Ph.D.	Rivers, Price
	75,5	Adamantane.
1969	Ph.D.	Toney, Joe David Structural studies of organomagnesium compounds.
1971	Ph.D.	Peace, George Earl, Jr. High-resolution nuclear magnetic resonance studies of dases.
		by a distinguish support of the familiar and
1973	Ph.D.	Lunsford, Willie B. Investigations of the photochemical and thermal reactions of hindered spiro-2,5 octa-4, 7-dien-6-ones.
1974	Ph.D.	McMillian, Moses W. Studies on the antibiotic geldanamycin and biologically active derivatives and analogues.

CHEMISTRY (CONTINUED)

19/4	Ph.D.	nyers, Harvey (.
		Photoaffinity labeling of the estrogen binding
		protein from immature rat uterus.

1976 Ph.D. Johnson, Elijah A perturbation theory for classical atomic fluids.

1976 Ph.D. Williamson, Alex Mathan Preparations and studies of cyclopentadienylbis (linand) nickel (I) complexes.

1978	Ph. 2.	Covington, Johnny R.
		A study of the effect of environment on the posi-
		tion of tautomeric equilibna for two hydroxypri-
USTE		dine-two pyridone and related systems.

1979 Ph.D. Booker, Reginald Alvis Mechanistic studies in the organic solid state. (548.8864*1)

1979 Ph.D. Coffeld, Milton Leverne Electron paramagnetic resonance studies of hexakis (urea) metal (III) iodides.

1981 Ph.D. Payne, Virgil Lynn The catalytic behavior of supported ruthenium cluster compounds.

1981 Ph.D. Smith, Jimmie Chemiluminescence from the thermal decomposition of 1, 4-diphenvl-1, 4-dioxa-2-benzopyran-3-one. Direct and indirect luminescence involving an 0-xylylene peroxide.

threaler can bloom latered question gray on-

lateracy) type for the post-flex toyer! Appr to-

CLASSICAL PHILOLOGY

Classics

1977	Ph. D.	Parker, Henry Herbin	
BUCE		Linneaus on intoxicants:	Pharmacology, sobriety.
		and latinity in 19th cent	ury sweden.

At . Section , James 1.

Black Graduates with Thesis

		aith Thesis
ECOMON!	ICS	Representational Political Co.
1931	H.S.	Palmer, Jesse Tavlor The place of the banana in the trade development
		of the countries of the Caribbean.
1956	Ph.O.	Hilson, Charles Zachary The significance of an apprenative productivity concent.
1964	Ph.D.	Currie, George Franklin
7075,		The impact of minimum wage legislation on the economy of Mississippi.
1971	Ph. 0.	Hurley, John
	r Mala	The extend to which the Tax Reform Act of 1969 removes regressively high income tax brackets.
1972	M.S.	Jackson, Bobby
		The relationship between wage rates and changes in unemployment further analysis.
1974	Ph. D.	Bailey, Millie Economic analysis in regional wage adjustments.
1975	Ph. D.	Carter, Charlie An analysis of internovernmental expenditure
	75.2	disbursions.
1975	Ph. D.	Jaynes, Gerald Essays on economics of imperfect information.
1979	Ph.n.	Monopoly rents, ware rates, and union ware effec-
	1,000	tiveness,
ETELIS	H	subjects to speaking.
1952	Ph.D.	Clark, Leadie M Walt Whitman's concept of the American common man.
1963	Ph.D.	Rucker, Mary Elizabeth The familiar essay in American literature.
1972	Ph.D.	Slade, Leonard Arvie

a midwestern state university.

Differing perception of an English department at

ENGLISH (CONTINUED)

1975 Ph.D. Powell, Don Lance Ear, eye and redemntion in 'Milton's Paradise Lost.

Charles .

ENTOMOLOGY

1977 Ph.h. Parker, Beulah Mae
Response of the Mosquito Jedes Dorsalis Meiden
(Diptera: Culicidae) to temperature and salinity
of larval rearing media.

Schiller highly florial. But properties of federate

The artistic value of emotional disorder for Goethe.

Althorities diserbites for the copyright of province of the first

GERMANIC LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

1972 Ph.D. Stone Robert L.

The generative approach to selected problems in Germanic.

1973 M.A. Greene, Vivian Y.

Goethe's philosophy of nature.

1976 Ph.D. Greene, Vivian Y.

HATHEMATICS

Date resiliences in temperaturalisate-testand plaintly Blackwell, David Harold 1941 Ph. D. Properties of Markoff Chains. icLemore, Renjamin H. Jr. 1959 Ph. D. On test effeciency against normal alternatives. 1960 Ph.D. Costley, Charles Singular non-linear integral equations with complex valued kernals of type ". 8lakney, Simmie Samuel 1963 Ph.D. Lurin's Theorem in metric theory. 1963 Ph.D. Embree, Earl Owen A class of linear differential equations involving distributions. 1955 Ph. D. Ponaldson, James A.

MATHEMATICS (CONTINUED)

1966 Ph.D. Madison, Eugene Milliam
Computable algebraic structures and non-standard
arithmetic.

to beautifuline of an armeter to accommend to

note: It is not the

1966 Ph.D. Charles Edward
Normal subgroups of the symplectic group on a
countably infinite dimensional vector space.

HI CROB I OLOGY

1975 Ph.D. Williams, Warren

Mutagenesis in Bacteriophage T4 induced by temperature-sensitive mutations in gene 42.

manufact during APA

the same of the same of the

1976 Ph.D. Gibson, William H.
Synthesis of Deoxyribonucleic Acid in the cell cycle of Euglena Gracilis Strain Z.

1977 Ph.D. Levis, Bobby Joe Nucleotide sequence characterization of Ribonuclease TBIS oligonucleotides of 1 65 Ribosomal Ribonucleic Acides.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

1956 Ph.O. Bashful, Ermett Wilfort
The Florida Supreme Court: A study in judicial selection.

1979 M.A. Hart, Samie Jr.

979 M.A. Hart. Sammie Jr. Public policy and the poor.

1981 H.A. Hunhes, Patricia G.
The effectiveness of Illinois state government intership programs.

PSYCHOLOGY

1973 M.A. Lesure, Grace F.

Expectancy and attribution of responsibility following success and failure.

1973 M.A. Harper, Ruth V. Fisher
An examination of Placet's staces of hantic perception in young children.

Integral representations of the extended airy

interral type for the modified Gessel function.

PSYCHOLOGY (CONTINUED)

1973	M.A.	Wilson, Helvin M. Effect of situational expectancies on self-dis- closure.
1974	H.A.	Easton, Freddie Lea The effects of social class information upon the diagnosis of "mental illness" by non-professional labelers.
1974	M.A.	Groves, Curtis L. A relational model for perception of integral stimulus dimensions.
1974	M.A.	Rhodes, Marren Allen The relationship of risk of detection punishment, delay of cratification and locus of control to an index of deviant behavior.
1974	11.A.	Harrell, Jules P. The effects of non-activity and suggestion on the
-	95.5	correlations between objective and subject measures of asthma in nonsewere college-aged asthmatic outpatients: preliminary findings and recommendations
1974	Ph. D.	Johnson, Charles S. Taste proference in streptozotocin-induced diabetic rates.
1975	M.A.	Spates, Charles P. The effects of differential training in components of the Kanfer self-regulation model.
1975	H.A.	Groves, Theodore ?. The relative importance of rule vs. helief as determinants of person perception.
1975	H.A.	Jackson, Duane !!. Individual learning (classical conditioning) sta- bility in the blowfly (Phormia regina).
1977	H.A.	Colvin, Marla J. Human crowding: a conceptual and methodological inquiry.
1977	Ph.D.	Rhodes, Marren Allen Generalization of attribution retraining,

PSYCHOLOGY (CONTINUED)

1978	il.A.	Booker, Violet G. The effects of difficulty of a manual control task on signal detection performance.
1979	H.A.	Defour, Darlene C. The perception of violet television sequences.
1980	Ph.D.	Adams, Edward Francis An investigation of an organization accommodating managerial changes.
1981	Ph.D.	Pettus, Hillie Clinton Age and sex differences in the use of causal attri- butions and their relationship to persistence.
1981	Ph.D.	Savage, Vermon Thomas Expectancy, reinforcement-value and demographics as predictors of situation-specific and general self-esteem.
1981	M.A.	Taylor, Reverly Jeane Consumption: A further investigation of its relationship to personality.

SPANISH, ITALIAN AND PORTUGUESE

1941	Ph.D.	Curruthers, Ben Frederick The life, work and death of Placido.
1969	Ph. 9.	Means, John 3. The Grazilian intellectuals' response to Castro's Cuba.
1974	Ph. D.	Valdes, Berardo Jose El cuento cubano en la Republica (1902-1959).
1979	Ph. 0.	Linsay, Carmaret 5. Socio-psychological characterization of women in selected novels by Renito Perex Galdos.

SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCE

1971 M.A. King, John M. A re-examination of reaction time to segments and syllables.

SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCE (CONTINUED) 1978 Ph.D. Spates, Deborah Blue An investigation of the Peabody Picture Vocabulary Test and selected procedures for evaluating word acquisition by a group of first-grade children. Bowman, Clarence A. 1979 Ph. D. The effects of oral apraxia on the phonological performance of broca's aphasis. Lewis, H. Donnell 1980 Ph. D. Speech reception threshold in noise. 1981 Ph. D. Coleman, Gerry Watson The relationships between auditory processing, oral language, and reading in a group of thirdgrade children. ZOOLOGY Bright, William Milton 1937 Ph.D. Spermatogensis in sunfish. 1942 Ph.D. Ferguson, Edward Studies on the seasonal life history of three species of fresh water ostracods. 1967 Ph.D. Hubert, Charles

POLITICAL SCIENCE (Addendum)

Ph.D.

1967

McKelvey, Mary

1931 M.A. Holland, Charles P. To wield the sword: controlling police use of force.

jected with aminoquanidine sulfate.

Parenchymal changes and inflamatory reactions in livers of chick embryos treated with amino-guanidine.sulfate.

Analysis of changes in mesonephroi of chick in-

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

1964	Ph.D.	Smith, Jessie Carney Patterns of growth in library resources in certain land-grant universities.
1966	Ph.D.	Churchwell, Charles D. Education for librarianship in the United States.
1981	Ph.D.	Fitzgerald, Evelyn The value of the search request form in the necotiation process between requester and librarian

SOCIAL WORK

1976 DSW

Meares, Paula
A current analysis of school social work tasks
and its implication for differential staffing
patterns.

DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES RECEIVED BY AFRO-AMERICANS:
AREAS OF CONCENTRATION NOT HAVING THESIS REQUIREMENT

		Land to the second seco			
		COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE	2011108	1031	
		Holloman; Lilitan O:	,2,11	10	EZGT
AGRICULT	TURAL ECONOM	Halone, Shirley Rath	11,5	¥	1974
1979	M.S.	McDowell, Donald Ray	11.5		1977
AGRONOM	STUDIES	Siler, Sylvia Ann.i-	11.50		1978
1950	M.S.	Godley, Maurice Quentin			
1953	M.S.	Graeber, Marion Benjamin			
1977	M.S.	Lee, Ceaser Allen			
ANIMAL F	IUSBANDRY	Japana y - Edd new year			
1944	M.S.	Robinson, George Edward, Jr.			
ANIMAL S	CIENCE	Oliver, Richardson			
1950	M.S.	Robinson, George Edward, Jr.			
1952	M.S.	Grier, Joe Edward			
1974	M.S.	Taylor, Samuel			
1975	M.S. S.	Thomas, Wilbur G.			
DAIRY SC	IENCE	Denterry: Dershel C.			
1950	M.S.	Earles, Marcus Leo			
FOOD SCI	ENCE	HOTEL, Low C.			
1972	M.S.	Brown, Keith Astor			
1977	M.S.	Young, Clifford Ray			
HOME ECO	NOMICS	Shanific, Storts H.			
1952	M.S.	Smith, Hazel Marie			
1952	M.S.	McConnell, Irene B.			
1956	M.S.	Brown, Derotha Jean			
1972	M.S. 5	Williams, Sharon P.			

Pers., Leguini V.

HOME ECONOMICS (CONTINUED)

1973	M.S.	Holloman, Lillian O.
1974	M.S.	Malone, Shirley Ruth
1977	M.S.	Edwards, Gloria Ann
1978	11.5.	Siler, Sylvia Ann

LEISURE :

PHYSICAL

	DOLLEG	COLLEGE OF APPLIED LIFE STUDIES	EDUCATION	
		Norman, Eloyd, dr.	11.5.	1975
100		Pason, Ernesting D.	И,5,	1975
LETSUDE	STUDIES	Frazier, Charies Jr., Sergeral	11.5.	1975
1972	M.S.	Clements, Jesse A.	.2.11	1976
1972	11.5.	Clinton, Linda R.		1976
		Arizzard, Arnold W.	.8.11	1976
1973	M.S.	Fairfax, Johnnie L.	11.5.	1976
1974	M.S.	Jones, Katheryne 18 0.	rt.s.	1376
1974	11.5.	McGrew, Rose Mary	n.s.	1976
1979	11.5.	Oliver, Richardson	14.5.	1976
25	EDUCATION	Shelton, Taphine A. A. Mayne A.	11,5,	3781
1950	M.S.	Daves, Joseph Herman, Jr.	Mis.	1876
1952	M.S.	Lefort, Taylor Rickey	,2,H	1977
1971	M.S.	Hunter, James	H.S.	6461
1972	M.S.	Benberry, Hershel C. 11	11,5,	6161
1973	n.s.	Richardson, Connie W.	M.S.T.	1980
1974	14.5.	Marks, Lee O.	N.S.	1981
1974	M.S.	Brown, James E.		F24
1974	M.S	Smith, Gloria Jean		
1974	ii.s.	Shanklin, Gloria M.		
1974	M.S.	Richardson, Brenda K.		
1974	M.S.	Neal, Joyce		
1974	M.S.	Capps, Charles C.		
1975	M.S.	Washington, Avery		
1975	M.S.	Pero, Leonard W.		

PHYSI	CAL EDUCAT	ION (CONTINUED)	53.00
1975	M.S.	Norman, Lloyd, Jr.	
1975	M.5 M.S.	Mason, Ernestine B.	
1975	M.S.	Frazier, Charles Jr.	
1976	11.5 m.s.	Chandler, Wardell	R.S.
1976	11.5.	Crittenden, Barbara J.	
1976	11.5.	Grizzard, Arnold J.	15.14
1976	M.S.	Hodari, Obaseki	101
1976	M.S.	King, Barbara Ann	2.11
1976	M.S.	Kerrens, Percy L.	12/12
1976	M.S.	Mickel, Fate W.	(ZJ) -
1976	M.S.	Smith, Wayne A.	UTANES POS
1976	M.S.	Rivers, Sheryl Brown	Edit 1837
1977	M.S.	Carr, Marlene	7 - 181
1979	M.S.	Williams, Alice	221
1979	n.s.	Everhart, Colatta	AN IN
1980	M.S.T	Applearance Constant, 1.	17.5
1981	M.S.	Brown, Nina Lee	43 M
1501	11.01	-13- Emily (Cont.)	2.1)
		defen vinte has	3/11
		Shanklin, Eloris H.	12.

ACCOUNTI

BUSINE

BUSIT

Helipedidge, Reddy E.

s. - autologination

Guerry Garrier C.

- Pashington, Juny

Parts, Lookerd M.

4.4.

FL.5.

FLS.

2.31

COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

ACCOUNTI	NG -	Palmer, Ernest Juross,	A.B.M	1974
NCCOON 111	10	Steele, Cathella V.	A.B.N.	1974
1952	M.A.S.	Little, Burnett Allan	A.8.0	1974
1972	M.A.S.	Drumming, Saundra T.	.A.E.H	9.051
1974	M.A.S.	Bryant, James, Jr.	A.B.N	1975
1974	il.A.S.	Beal, Royce	A. 8.11	1926
1974	H.A.S.	Gary, Sharon L.	LA.B.R	1976
1974	M.A.S.	Lee, Marion Cecile D.	A.W.M	1727
1976	M.A.S.	Johnson, Bobby	A.B.N	1881
1976	11.A.S.	Prather, Jenice Jenet		1901
1976	11.A.S.	Shelton, Thaddeus A.	M.B.A.	1348.
1977	M.A.S.	Hilliams, Charles G.	A. B. M	
1980	11.A.S.	Cattledge, Antionette	ALB.H	. 8261
1981	M.A.S.	Plummer, Gina	11.8.%.	1976
1980	M.A.S.	King, Alma Marie	, A_B, N	1978
BUSINESS	ilus.	Bowen, Bobbie Dudley	-A_U.11	10701
1974	M.B.A.	Brown, Earl Richard	A.B.14	1.00.61
1976	11.B.A.	Hilliams, Charles, Jr.	H.B.A.	atel
1976	M.B.A.	Lewis, Jerry	11.8.A.	. 6001
1976	H.S.	Lewis, Jerry Calloway, Kelvin T.	M.B.A.	
1977	11.B.A.	Young, Robert		
		200700000000000000000000000000000000000		FIRMICE
1070	M D A	ATION Control Control	11.5	13551
1972	M.B.A.	Mitchell, Earl		
1973	M.B.A.	Milliams, Emilye		
	11.0103	45		

1974 M.B.A. Cockrell, Alonzo

CUSINES	S ADMINISTR/	ATION (CONTINUED)	ELISTO .	
1974	M.B.A.	Palmer, Ernest Jerome		
1974	M.B.A.	Steele, Catrolia V.		
1974	M.B.A.	Wigfall, Switzon S., Jr.	H.A.S.	
1974	M.B.A.	Wright, Bobby Mayne	11.11.5	
1975	M.B.A.	Meeks, Darrell Edward	N.A.S.	
1976	M.B.A.	Hardnett, Gilbert L.	11, 11, 5,	
1976	M.B.A.	Mayfield, Catherine V.	H.A.S.	
1977	11.B.A.	Rice, Phillip L.	1.N.S.	
1977	M.B.A.	Parham, Edith Laurine	-22/09	
1977	M.B.A.	Myers, Alton P.	11.A.S.	
1978	M.B.A.	Shepherd, Stanley	H.A.S.	
1978	M.B.A.	Ballard, Carolyn	H.A.S.	
1978	Π.Β.Λ.	Carrier, Robert A., Jr.	11.A.S.	
1978	м.в.А.	Dowery, Frank	. PLASS.	
1978	11.B.A.	James, R. L.	Mahis.	
			3	23/14
1978	M.B.A.	Johnson, Ronald D.	A, 8.28	
1978	M.B.A.	Smith, Pamela Jeanne	A5831	
1979	11.B.A.	Young, Terrance A.	AL (E.P.)	
1980	M.B.A.	Crutcher, Kenneth L.	14:54	
1980	M.B.A.	Ghess, Benjamin	A.S.F	
FINANCE	-		MTZINIPOA S	
1975	M.S.	Christophe, Quinton L.	2 3 4	

ADVE

JOUR

Hittehell, Earl

Hilliams, Gallye

· Cockrall J. Afanon

ALBOD.

, N, B, N

A.B.D

COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATIONS	MISTATION OF	NA DIQAN
Willies Millian FrankrooJ ad20 , mobney8	M.S.	1973
Killion, Avon, Jr vb . sorbill . goud?	И.S.	3701
Campbell, Ronald A.	.2.11	1976
Owens, Reginald Lee	н.з.	1976
Borke Terry Glenn	. 11,5.	2251
Burse, Murion C.		
Howard, Marilyn Sue		
Rhodes, Brenda Charlene		
Davis, Cheryl J.		
Davidson, Marla Jean		
Henderson, Shirley O.		
Jackson, Kim Yvette		
Hottetu, Jacob Joshua		
Berry, William Earl		
Salsman, Frederick L.		
Bowen, Bobbie Dudley		
Miller, Willie Jewel		
Marks, William B.		
Campbell, William E.		1
ACT AND SHOOT TO SEE A AND SHOOT OF THE SECOND SHOT OF THE SECOND SHOOT OF THE SECOND SHOT OF THE SECOND SHOT OF THE SECOND SHOT OF THE SECOND SHO		Ť.
Coleman, Bernard		
Scott, Sharon Elaine		
Vyfhuis, Cheryl Anne		
Berry, Emma		
Penn, Reginald		
Surmerville, Valarian		
	Campbell, Ronald A. Owens, Reginald Lee Berke, Terry Glenn Burse, Murion C. Howard, Marilyn Sue Rhodes, Brenda Charlene Davis, Cheryl J. Davidson, Marla Jean Henderson, Shirley O. Jackson, Kim Yvette Berry, William Earl Salsman, Frederick L. Bowen, Bobbie Dudley Miller, Willie Jewel Marks, William B. Campbell, William E. Jones-Hiller, Alice C. Coleman, Bernard Scott, Sharon Elaine Vyfhuis, Cheryl Anne Berry, Emma Penn, Reginald	Campbell, Ronald A. Owens, Reginald Lee Berke, Terry Glenn Burse, Murion C. Howard, Marilyn Sue Rhodes, Brenda Charlene Davis, Cheryl J. Davidson, Marla Jean Henderson, Shirley O. Jackson, Kim Yvette Berry, William Earl Salsman, Frederick L. Bowen, Bobbie Dudley Miller, Willie Jewel Marks, Milliam B. Campbell, William E. Jones-Hiller, Alice C. Coleman, Bernard Scott, Sharon Elaine Vyfhuis, Cheryl Anne Berry, Emma Penn, Reginald

Rines, Dertis Lea

1(2.

£6.N. Ædv.

1973	M.S.	Brandon, Otha Leon		
1976	M.S.	Killion, Avon, Jr.		TARRENT
976	n.s.	Coe, Gail Street	И.S.	1763
976	M.S.	Savage, Teresa McGee	.2.M	5761
977	H.S.	Childress, Stanley	18.5	1974
		Hardnett, Silbert C. solvill, Servill.	M.8.	ASE
	SUBLA.	Mayfield, Catherine V.	12.31	978
	11.8.A.	Rice, Fhillip L.	11.5,	
1217	R.E.A.	Bayles Chary U calculate and a company	(514	
1977	N. 8.A.	those Alter Purel street and purely	1,5,	
1970	n.s.A.	Shortened Standard Standard	54.01	
1978	N.B.A.	Ballard, Carplyn	16.76	
1975	ALB.A.	Currier, Inhart A., Jr.	1984	NUMBER
1974	N.O.A.	Donory, Frank, fraid motified agreed	.2,11	
191B	Ball.A.	Safaman, Productelt Last	16.50	5770
1970	11.8.A.	Johnson, Ranalla D.	11.5.	6/10
1970	H.B.A.	Smith, Passels Jestine	SER	200
		Parket William Co.	Hills	. 200
10/3	11.8.A.	Crutcher, Amounth L.	(2.8)	
1300	H.B.A.	Ghess, Senjamba 2 raifff-spunis	11.5.	770
13900	H.B.A.	Collann, beingares	(0.80)	
		Coristophe, Quinton L. norada, steeld	11,5.	
	(1, 5,	Variation L.		
		berry, time	12.51	0.010
		Parent a Herritan Let		100

EDUCAT10

1972

N.		(b:2no3)	NOT TACKET
DUCATIO	<u>N</u>		- 13 7
MICA	TION (Cont'd	Ed.H. Jackson, Christing F. '	1325
944	M.A.	Hamilton, Homer Hill Handsat anthory M. 63	2972
344	M.A.	Willis, William Frank	2561
350	M.S.	Young, Rufus, Jr. and eland bengada M.bi	
)50	M.S.	James, Wade Edmonds	1975
350	M.S.	Fagen, Thomas James	1922
150	M.S.	Hamlett, Carl Edward	1972
150	M.A.	Jones, Princess Beasley	2261
)50	M.A.	Pronty, Caroline Evonne	1813
150	M.A.	Harris, Alma Spain	1923 -
150	M.A.d.D.	Brooks, John Lorenzo	
151	M.S.	Lyerson, Frank Taylor Material affall ALDS	
151	M.S.d.M.	Lemmons, Milton Francis Designation 1986	£451
151	M.A.	Walkins, Grace Floretta wall address that	1973
51 .	M.S.	Green, Armstead Betrand	1923
51	M.A.	Houston, Gloria Swanson	1973
52	Ed.M.	McClain, Jacob Joshua	1973
52	M.S.	Thorpe, Charles Herman	1823
12	M.S.	Thomas, Charles Young	1973
j2	M.S.	Pye, Cloria Mai	1973 1
12	M.S.	Polk, Julra Stutts	I STATE I
52	M.S.	Palmer, Eddie Dixie	
i2	M.A.	Jones, Leorard Herndon	
i 3	M.A.	Strickland, Arvarh Eunice	3 Etti
12	Ed.M.	Brown, Carl Henry	3 . 1973
2	Ed.M.	Mitchell, Sandra L.	3 1261
12	Ed.M.	Lewis, Melba Thomas	1873 E
2	Ed.M.	Jackson, Henry W.	1973 E
2	Ed.M.	Hicks, Marthell	1973 E
12	Ed.M.	Francis, Barbara B.	3 , E261
2	Ed.M.	Ballard, Ida M. Walls blvg wants asmit	6281
2	Ed.D.	Young, Charles, Jr.	1023
2	Ed.M.	Ware, Isabel G. The property deal and the	1973 (4.
2	Ed.M.	Summaryilla Valerian	
. 2	Ed.M.	Bowen, Ella Mae	
12	Adv.	Hines, Curtis Lee	

W1

EDUCATION	(Cont'd)

;	: :	
1972	Ed.M.	Jackson, Christine F.
1972	Ed.M.	Pinkins. Elizabeth L.
1972	Ed.M.	Reese, Betty Walters
1972	Ed.M.	Shepard, Annie Lee
1972	Ed.M.	Simpson, Gloria R.
1972	Ed.M.	Waters, Jean Mells
1972	Ed.M.	Williams, Lydia E.
1972	B.A.	Terry, James O.
1973	Ed.M.	Gresham, Ruth S.
1973	Adv.	Huff, Julius A.
1973	Adv.	McKinney, Murphy
1973	Ed.M.	Wells, Melvin W.
1973	Ed.M.	Sutherland, Iris R.
1973	Ed.M.	Boyd, Venita Nevata
1973	Ed.M.	Bowen, Larry James
1973	Ed.M.	Ganns, Joan Angelyne
1973	Ed.D.	Greene, Ethel J.
1973	Ed.M.	Henry, Deloris Palmer
1973		Clayton, James Henry
1973	Ed.M.	Lewis, Rosa Keith
1973	Ed.11.	Session, Halestine
1973	Ed.M.	Birt, Letti Jannette
1973	Ed.N.	White, Willa M.
1973	Ed.M.	Boardley, Dianne M.
1973	Ed.M.	Chisholm, Ruby A.
1973	Ed.M.	Connors, Lillian K.
1973	Ed.M.	Drummings, Harriet
1973	Ed.M.	Gillespie, Ernestine
1973	Ed.M.	Johnson, William F., Jr.
1973	Ed.M.	Herring Phyllis D.
1973		Jones, Elmer David
1973	M.S.	Jones, Thomas Abraham
1973	M.A.	Key, Hugh Lorenzo
		Summerville, Valerdan

EDUCAT

WZ

Point, \$33a Nas-

EDUCAT	IION (Cont'd)	Derden, Donna Hichele : HeClinton, Freddie L.	(D:dne3)	EDUCATION
1973	Ed.M.	Law, Naomi Alberta M.	.H.b3	1924
1973	Ed.M.	Mitchell, Ruby H.	Seatt.	1974
1973	Ed.M.	Perkins, Robert Lee	Artis	1909
1973	M.S.	Relford, Mabel L.B.	.0.63	1974
1973	Ed.M.	Smith, Lorenzo R.	Ed.M.	1975
1973	Ed.M.	Wair, Betty Jane	.14.63	1975
1974	Ed.M.	Casey, Henrine L.	.M.b3	1925
1974	Ed.M.	Coleman, Lynne Rozell	.14.63	
1974	Ed.D.	McCall, Dorothy L.R.	.M.63	2003
1974	Ed.11.	Andrews, Janet L.	JL-b3	1975
1974	Ed.M.	Burriss, April P.	Ed.M.	1975
1974	Adv.	Davis, Beulah G.	.M.53	1975
1974	Ed.M.	Hales, Jimal B.	171.53	1976
1974	Ed.M.	Hall. Renee Aleta	19.53	1975
1974	Ed.M.	Moore, Elizabeth F.	36,63	1928
1974	Ed.M.	Parrish, Alvin Renard	.HL63	1975
1974	B.S.	Robinson, Margaret T.	.91.53	1975
1974	Ed.M.	Walker, Diane Tamara	, 2, 2	4361
1974	Adv.	White, Willa M.	.10.50	
1974	Ed.M.	Ajayi, Shirley Murphy	.11.63	9,651
1974	Ed.M.	Brown, Netti Jonne	31.53	1975
1974	Ed.M.	Childress, Darrillyn	.76.63	1976
1974	Ed.11.	Clark, Katrina Marie	311.63	1976
1974	Ed.M.	Clements, Deborah Kay	W.163	18051
1974	Ed.M.	Gray, Marie Louise	11.63	8588
1974	Ed.M.	Gray, Edmond John	36,53	
1974	Ed.M.	Johnson, Izona	,81,63	met
1974	Ed.M.	Johnson, Teretha M.	.8(.1)3	
1974	Ed.M.	Johnson, John Lewis	15:1	* Nant
1974	Ed.M.	Jones, Clarence R.	JIL63	
1974	Ed.M.	Joseph, Charles D. A valanta granta	.11,-63	
1974	Adv.	Lucas, Jessie J.	3634	
1974	Ed.M.	Reddick, Mary Thrash	.16.65	2011
1974	Adv.	Durcell, Arthur D.	.8,60	
	P.E.	W3		41

(efined) ROITE

Est.W.

M.53

.N.b3

, Z . F

.H.b3

.W.b3

.B.bF

JE.bE

Edull

M.69

July

diam'r

Edding.

,b,40

AL DE

dt. ii

19.40

.71.30

.17.6N

M.bB

di-ba

Ed.M.

_vbl/

.14.53

-viA

EDUCATION	(Cont'd)	been, Ordatine F.	
-----------	----------	-------------------	--

5085 AFTOR (Dent'd)

1976

Ed.M.

EUUCH	This I cours	Minimum Part of the Li
1972	E6.71.	Pinkins, Elizabeth L.
1974	Ed.M.	Thompson, Thomas E.
1974	Ed.M.	Thrash, Kelly, Jr.
1974	Adv.	Young, Ethel R.M.
1974	Ed.D.	Grant, James E.
1975	Ed.M.	Barksdale, A
1975	Ed.M.	Richards, Harley
1975	Ed.M.	Hunter, Wilma Gatliny
1975	Ed.M.	Hursey, Betty Jean
1975	Ed.M.	Lee, Geraldine A.
1975	Ed.M.	Neuman, Kermit W., Jr.
1975	Ed.M.	Rice, Kathleen Ramona
1975	Ed.M.	Scott, Martha J.
1975	Ed.M.	Smith, James Herman
1975	Ed.M.	Taylor, Nellie Hall
1975	Ed.M.	Welch, Patricia T.
1975	Ed.M.	Williams, Andre M.
1975	Ed.M.	Bembry, Deborah E.
1975	Ed M.S.	Boykin, Albert L.
1975	Ed.M.	Cartwright, Harry M.
1975	Ed.M.	Clifton, Patricia D.
1975	Ed.M.	Dandridge, Dyanne B.
1975	Ed.M.	Dismuke, Gloria J.
1975	Ed.M.	Ealy, Robert, Jr.
1975	Ed.M.	Fields, Garland W.
1975	Ed.M.	Fontaine, Almetris L.
1975	Ed.M.	Granberry, Carolyn L.
1975	Ed.M.	Hendricks, Gloria
1975	Ed.M.	Higgins, Judith L.
1975	B.S.	Price, Robert J., Jr.
1975	Ed.M.	Randall, Bernice S.
1975	Ed.M.	Strong, Shirley S.
1975	Ed.M.	Ware, Harriette Ann
1975	Ed.11.	Wheeler, Polly Ann

Herts, Ruth Simmons

DACV			(p, tue3) NOT	
976	Ed.M.	Darden, Donna Michele	10.67	
976	Ed.M.	McClinton, Freddie L.	.H.b3	111
976	Ed.M.	Hudson, Wanda G.	n.s.	177
976	Ed.M.	Robinson, Margaret T.	.2.14	221
976	1978 Ed.M.M.S.	Steward. Freddie J.	11,53	177
976	Ed.M.	Hendricks, Beverly S.	.H.b3	770
976	B.S.	Sykes, Debra L.	.H.b3	10
976	Ed.M.	Jones, Brenda F.	.8.63	77
976	1951 Ed.M.A.S.	Lewis, Patricia H.	.11.63	11
976	1050 M.S. M.S.	Lanum, Theodore H., Jr.	.11,63	1.6
976	Ed.M.	Murphy, Debra	11.93	7.5
976	Ed.M.	Preston, Mary Malters	Ed.M.	12
976	1973 Ed.M. M.S.	Bonner, Carolyn H.	-1/1/A	7.7
976	197 a Ed.M. H.S.	Brownlee, Annie R.	.81.63	24
976	Ed.M.	Farrah, Carolyn L.	11.63	61
176	Ed.M.	Douglas, Robert L.	LtJL	£.
976	Ed.M.	Burrell, Rosalinds	10.93	
976	1977 Ed.M. 7,5.	Lightbourne, Hilda E.	-1/8/A	
976	TATE Ed.M. M.S.	Haire, Thomas, Jr.	Est. 14.	
176	Adv.	McGee, William D.	Ed.N.	
376	M.A.	Medlock. Mary Anne	Adv.	
176	1978 Ed.M.	Williams, Pamela J.	.11.163	
177	Ed.M.	Buther, Shirley U.	.11.53	18
177	Ed.M.	Fulton, Alfred B.	14.63	8
777	Ed.M.	Leigh, Heysette C.	26.05	
177	Ed.M.	floore, Jannyce Yvette	Ed.15.	
177	Ed.M.	Nelson, Addie II.	Ed.M.	. 1
177	Ed.M.	Walker. Minnie Lee	.11.63	- 1
177	Ed.M.	Bagley, Karen Deloris	34.63	- 4
177	Ed.M.	Blair, Benjamine F.	JH.163	
77	Ed.M.	Butler, Marion Turner	.14.63	1.0
177	Ed.M.	Winfrey, Janice Marie	.14.63	.0
		Price, Sphert J., Jr.	16.63	
		W5 meet a meet a rade 13	11.5.	0
M		Vienzin, thilly, dry,	July 1	

707

00)1

1,000

OCIE TO	G1907 1701 - F1	COLLEGE OF FINE AND APPLIED ARTS
		1978 M. A.: Bordon, Caborah Jan J
ARCHITE	CTURE	Oupand, Nichael
1950	M.S.	Culbreath, Calvin
1951	M.S.	Davis, Hermon Sylvester, Jr.
1973	M. Arch	Turner, George Edwin
1975	M.A.	Carter, Elroy
1976	м.А.	Carter, Stephen Leon
1976	M. Arch	Ross, Julius M., Jr.
1976	M.Arch	Terrell, H.S. Criden, Massel Atton eibbi
1977	M.Arch	Jackson, Reginald J.
1978	M. Arch	Travis, Jack Renormal Renormal Stell
1978	M.Arch	Whitlow, William E.
1980	M. Arch	Barton, James Wesley
1980	M.Arch	Burris, Earl Tony, III
ART	n.o.s./	973 H.S. Toucking Pichari Ray . H embount , name-
1972	M.A.	Darling, Sandra L.
1973	M.A.	Graves, Charles E.
1975	M.A.	Sherard, Abralene C.
1976	M.A.	Primus, Maria C.
1978	M.A.	Shaw, Penny Anne
1979	M.A.	Davis, Timothy Albert
1979	M.A.	Dawson, Leonard J.
1980	M.A.	Saizon, Anthony L.
1980	м.А.	Cunningham, James H.
U JU	11.713	Cummigham, James II.

17. 27

DANCE		COLLEGE OF FIRE AND REPLIED ARTS		
1972	M.A.	Gordon, Deborah Ann J.	19. 41. ²	
1973	M.A.	Edwards, Donna Lynne		nical
1974	11.A.	Goods, Sharman L.	11.5	page.
		Dayis, Hermon Sylvester, Jr.	18.18	taer
MUSIC		Turner, Scorge Edrin	flesh.R	1973
.1977	11.11.	Adams, John Roberts	SAUH	
1980	n.n.	Armstrong, Anton E.	Helic	900
MUSIC E	DUCATION	Ress, Julius M., Jrg.	rto BLH	an
1951	M.S.	Criden, Russel Alton	M.Arch	
1951	M.S.	Smith, Willie Ray, Jr.	N.Arch	12
1972	M.S.	Johnson, Vinson M.	n.Arch	B.C.
1972	M.S.	Hogan, Wilhemina W.	M.Arch	40
1973	M.S.	Perkins, Linda Marie	H. Arch	tim
1973	M.S.	Hawkins, Garland M.	H.Azela	
1973	M.S.	Tompkins, Michael Ray		
1973	M.S.	Matson, Ricke Shelton	1 .B.N	7
1973	M.S.	McClain, Freddie	M.A.H	
1974	M.S.	Berry, Samuel C.	LAM	
1974	M.S.	Kimbrell, Bessemer B.	131.39	
1974	11.5.	Singleton, Thelma M.	LA.R	
1975	MI.S.	Henderson, Patricia D.	H.Aut.	
1975	11.S.	Banks, Nathaniel C.	JALAN.	
1976	M.S.	Johnson, Randolph	call also	
1976	M.S.	Sugas, Barbara Elaine	M. Au	
1977	M.S.	Brown, Jacqueline B.		

MUS

THE

197:

UR3/

		(CONTINUE) (CONTINUE)
MUSIC EL	DUCATION	(CONTINUED)
1977	M.S.	Dupard, Michael
1977	M.S.	Carter, Ronald
1977	11.5.	Marner, Ray Anthony
1978	M.S.	Hassell, Lois /.
1978	M.S.	Manley, Gloria Marie
1980	11.5.	Wright, Margaret Rose
1980	M.S.	Byrd, Naurice Elton
THEATRE		Burngille, Ernept
1973	M.A.	Walker, Phillip E.
1981	II.FA	Fugett, Joseph
) 774 100 544 04	A.R.	France, Everetty
URBAN PL	AMNING	Mighell, Petrieta
1972	M.U.P.	Brown, Thomas H.
1972	11.U.P.	Howard, Lawrence E.
1972	11.U.P.	Johnson, Theodore R.
1972	M.U.P.	Lewis, Rosa Keith
1972	11.U.P.	Smith, Milliam Yancy
1973	M.U.P.	Farmer, Christine M.
1973	11.U.P.	Freeman, Ernest
1974	11.U.P.	Heron, Keith W.
1974	11.U.P.	Legarde, Yvonne Webb
1974	N.U.P.	Winley, Ronald R.
1975	M.U.P.	Rhodes, Barbara C.
1975	M.U.P.	Stephens, Sandra O.

54

URBA	N PLANNING	(CONTINUED)	in Secret	
1977	M.U.P.	Asabere, Paul		UUCATION
1977	11.U.P.	Nixon, Reginald T.		.2.11
1977	M.U.P.	Walker. Ronald Lavern	10.00	11.5.
1978	M.U.P.	Smith, Furlonia		11.5.
1981	M.U.P.	Tols /	Hease	N.S.
977	11,71,	Adam, John Roserto	You lay	-8.11
	run.	Armstrong, Auton E. 9806 Johannell	Vright	11,5.
	THE RESIDENCE	lauri og Eltein	Byrds, I	18.50
	DUCATION			
951	11.5.	Criden, Rassel Alton	named for 10	200
951	M.S.	Softh. Willie Nav. Jr J. milling,		1.631
977	H.S.	Johnson, Vienos H. Noncol-	2.20(p)-1	ALB.
972	M.S.	Homan, Wilhamina W.		
	H.S.	Purking, Linda Paris Ji assent?	, maryb	Jif. U. P.
	11,5.	Handles, Amriand M. 3 donormal,	brains	.9.07.00
	H.S.	Tomokins, Michael Ray , A present ,		19,11,19
973	W.S.	Natson, Ricke Shelton pistas apoli	.40	, TLUEP,
973	11.5.	McClain. Freddie gomil metilly		.0.0.0
974	N.S.	Barry, Sensel C. , I unitativity		N.B.R.
974	H.S.	Einbrell, Sessumer B		4.8.6
974	11.5.	Singleton, Theles H M. et had		JUNI
75	N.S.	Heromana, Particle Lie D.		
75	Nisi.	Ranks, Nathanial C.		4.0.0
76	H.S.	Johnson, Randolph		3.1.1
76		Soons, Barbara Histor		4.0.2
77	H.S.	0 anana2 .em		

LAF

INSTITUTE OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

1950	A.11.	Humphrey, Melvin
1950	A.M.	Rivera, Ramon
1953	A.11.5.	Douthit, William
1964	A.M.	Cassidy, George
1967	A.M.S.	Alexander, Edward
1970	A.M.	Lewis, Spencer
1973	A.M.	Burnside, Ernest
1973	A.M.	Butler, Ava
1974	A.11.	Brown, Earl
1974	A.i1.	Freeman, Everette
1975	Λ.11.	Wigfall, Patricia
1976	A.M.	Lewis, Jerry
1977	.M.A	Mitchell, Howard
1979	٨.١١.	Jackson, Clarence.
1980	A.11.	Johnson, Charlie
1981	A.13.	Fuller, Leda
1981	A.11.	Ingram, Joyce
1974	$p_{i,j}h_{i,k}$	Callmian, Charles III
1074		Alexander, H., Jr.
	S.B.	Jackson, Onfole Joyce
1974	H.B. 1	Jaymes, Goneld Smeld
1975	Ed. M.	Rainton, Denny A.
	H.B.	Yalandine, Theodore R.

		AND LOCAL OF COMPANY AND	BETTERN L. J	ALC: 17.00
	(COULT NO EC	COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES	N.S.	1950
	STUDIES	Mayes, Jeso, Adolphus, 1840	A.H	1976
1974	I*.A.	Shaird, Isaiah Wilson	A.H	1,877 .
BIOLOGI	ICAL SCIENC	CES AND GENERAL SCIENCES	18.81	1977
1952	11.5.	Willis, Mary Estelle	.2.11	1977 -
BIOLOGY	_	Foota, Bruce E.	$\Pi_{\nu}A_{\nu}$	1978
1974	M.S.	Danzy, Mable L. B.	11.5.11	1901
CHEMIST				EVGL15H
1960	M.S.	Morrisey, Doctor S	A.H.	1972
1962	M.S.	Willis, Edward	n.a.n	1972
1965	M.S.	Ward, Gene Ashton	$N_{\rm b}N_{\rm p}$	1972
1972	M.S.	Allen, Robbie Jewel	A.M.	1972
1976	M.S.	Booker, Reginald A. A. Barrell L. Booker	"ALH	1972.
1976	fi.s.	Payne, Virgil Lynn	A.N	1973 -
1977	M.S.	Cofield, Milton L.	A.H	5261
CLASSIC		Cobb. Geneva	_A_H	1923
1956	н.А.	Thibact, John Crowell	11, 8,	1973
ECONOM1		Maylobese prodfty	A.M	1973.
1974	M.A.	Alexander, Elverse	. 1.11	1974
1974	M.A.	1. File 1. F AND PRESS 19	N.A.	1503
1974	11.A.		.A.M	1978
1974	11.A.	Jackson, Delois Joyce	10.70	1976
1974	н.А.	Jaynes, Gerald David		
1975	Ed.M.	Ralston, Denny A.	.T.A.H.	1922
1975	м.Л.	Valentine, Theodore R.	-,A,B	1973
1964	A.H.	Carera, remain Law		

EBOHOMIS	u tomilli	THE PROPERTY AND SCIENCES	
1976	M.S.	Jordan, Cinda Carol	
1976	м.л.	Mayes, Jean Adolphus	LIAH STUDIES :
1977	M.A.	Chapman, Dorothy E.	A.9 - 19.6
1977	M.S.	Jenkins, Mary Ellen	GLOGICAL SCIEN
1977	M.S.	Robinson, Betty C.	.2.m : 11.5.
1978	n.A.	Foote, Bruce E.	VEO.101
1981	M.S.	Brown, Richard	174 N.S.
ENGLISH			MISTRE
1972	M.A.	Crosby, Shirley Belle	15.81
1972	M.A.	Williams, Shirley Ann	EJ KS
1972	M.A.	Bivens, Lois Paulett	-1-H- KM
1972	M.A.	Brown, Philip W.	2/27 300
1972	M.A.	Ingram, Elwanda D.	. e/s .
1973	M.A.	Osborne, Wilma C.	(F) (n.S.)
1973	M.A.	Trueman, Stennis B.	.216
1973	M.A.	Cobb, Geneva	21/20
1973	11.A.	Hax, Ruth Rebecca	44.0
1973	M.A.	Wilborn, Gwendolyn M.	
1974	M.A.	Drummond, Doreatha	ASE BE
1974	M.A.	Cheeseboro, Mary E.	A.M
1975	11.A.	Jackson, Debbie M.	A.H
1976	H.A.	Williams, Hilda B.	AJII \
FRENCH		Algues, Careld Dorld	A.H MA
1972	м.л.т.	Jordan, Janice Evelyn	H, b3
1973	11.A.	Carter, Gayle Theola	LAA.

FI

1

1

1

G

FRENCH (C	CONTINUED)	HUED) (030	(CONTIN	INTERIAL
1975	м.л.	Campbell, James E.	A.H.	1,962
1976	M.A. T.B.	Lewis, Gloria Marie	ALM,	1963
1976	11.A.	McKie, Lindell surpard alent apports	.11.1	EDET
1976	14.A.T.	Pierrot, Paul H. online buoline	JELA	1963
GEOGRAPHY	AUIL	Nors, Jones Ind pines, copets	A ₄ H ₄	1963
1973	M.S.	Marrow, Joseph S., Jr.	Aiffe,	1963
GERHANIC	LANGUAGES	AND LITERATURES	M.S.	1964
1951	M.A.	Stone, Robert L.	.H.A	1964
HISTORY	A.S.	Pasen, Pengy Ann 163 "Hewski	H.S.	1961
1973	M.A.	Shamley, John H	N.S.T.M	1965
1976	н.Л.	Medford, Edna Greene	A.H.,	1962
1977	M.A.	Hall, Milta T. Lan Marceddiesol , dalm2	.8.11	5961
MATHEMATI	CS	Green, Marzina antrad, orquiti	H.T. 2.19.	1966
1951	M.A.	Orter, William Rolen, Jr.	HLA	1965
1952	M.S.	Embree, Earl Owen	H.S.T.M.	9961
1952	M.S.T.11.	McLemore, Benjamin Henry Jr.	11.5.	2961
1953	M.S.	Bonner, Thomas Edison	A,15.	7,586
1955	M.A.	McLemore, Benjamin Henry Jr.	,N,A	1961
1958	M.S.T.M.	Hall, Japheth and the same and against	A,11,	1961
1959	M.S.T.M.	Anthony, Bobbie Murphy	H.S.T.II.	1901
1959	M.S.T.M.	Campbell, Rachel	11.5.	1967
1959	M.S.T.M.	Morris, Charles Edward	H.S.T.IL	8961
1960	M.S.T.M.	Darden, Geraldine	M.S.T.U.	1969
1960	M.S.T.M.	Portis, Theodore Roosevelt	14.5.	5961
1961	A.H.	Burkie, Freddie Lee	11,5,	1970

MATHEMATI	CS (CONTIN	NUED)	EUNTHIO3) H	
1962	.M.A.	Braxton, Lorretta	H.A.	
1963	A.M.	Donaldson, James A.	AIN	
1963	A.11.	Brown, Irene		
1963	A.M.	McCloud, Merline	N.A.T.	
1963	٨.١١.	Ross, Jonnie Bell	7150	
1963	A.M.	Williams, Charles	11.5.	
1964	М.S.	Pugh, Morian Lucia		
1964	A.M.	Falconer, Etta	HAL	
1964	M.S.	Newell, Eli		
1965	M.S.T.M.	Johnson, Charles William	.6.8	
1965	Λ.11.	Matthews, Doris A.	LA,H	
1965	M.S.	Smith, Joseph	ALB	
1966	M.S.T.M.	Green, Marzine	501110	
1966	A.11.	Gibson, Everett Douglas	A.B.	
1966	11.S.T.M.	Smith, Horace	16.35	
1966	n.s.	Kirkwood, Buford A.	H.T.E.E.	
1966	A.M.	Milk, Joan Leigh A.		
1967	A.M.	Cooper, Ritchie		
1967	A.11.	Crump, Carathene W.		
1967	М. S.Т.М.	Holmes, Cleveland	H.T.Z.R.	
1967	11.5.	Washington, Harry	N.E.E.H	
1968	M.S.T.M.	Brown, Dealver L'vet	11.5.7.8	
1969	M.S.T.M.	Robinson, Marian Mercedes	HISITIAN	
1969	M.S.	Edwards, Pamela Arline	Arian I	
1970	11.5.	Funches, Jesse Lee	W.A.	

MATHEMA	ATICS (CONTI	HUED)	101,087 (CON	10/19/17
1970	M.S.	Martin, Mary Katherine	11.5,	1973
1970	M.S.T.M.	and the second s	12.75	1024
1970	Λ.Π.		STILL TOUR SCIENCE	
1971		Calleb, Benjamin	.A.F	1972
1971	Λ.11.	Flaces, Sadie	1.11	1973
1971	M.S.	George, Ebenezer	14.45	1973
1971	Λ.11.	Hrabowski, Freeman A.	LAJR	1924
1971	M.S.	Lawson, Isaiah	A.M	1975
1971	A.:1.	Mason, Peggy Ann	, A. H	1976
1971	M.S.	Modlin, William	.76.23	1976
1971	M.S.	Porter, Aaron Lee	,A.H	9/61
1971	A.14.	Robinson, Marian Mercedes	$A_i A_i$	0861
1971	M.S.T.M.	Hingo, Loretta		
1972	A.11.	Burton, Patricia Grace	YCHOLOGIE	
1972	A.H.	George, Ebenezer	.8.11	1973
1973	A.M.	Buffington, Patricia	14,5.	1975
1973	M.S.	Conners, Hilliam Casey	,A.H	5267
1974	M.A.	Beyers, Luella Davis	M.S.	9261
1978	M.S.	Commodore, Alfred D.	21.75	1979
i'I CROB I	OLOGY	thatley, love Jennes Jennes and , quitell	11.3.	1979
1960	M.S.	Wiley, William L.	11.3.	1981
1967	M.S.	Withers, Doris		SLAVIC L
1972	M.S.	Bailey, Ola	H, K_*	1975
1973	M.S.	Gibson, William H.		50CI@.0G
1973	M.S.	Lewis, Bobby J.	.A.85	2701

HI CROBIOL	OGY (CONTI	(NUED)	and trail	DATIES (HT/FE
1973	11.5.	Riser, Dorothy Mae		11.5.	2,970
1974	r.s.	Bridges, Leonard	JUL BUT	11,5,	0.000
POLITICAL	SCIENCE	its, Elbert Merhard ween) , mery		ALA:	
1972	Μ.Λ.	Randolph, Lewis Λ.	187	0.5,	13971
1973	M.A.	Herrington, T.	13	Ach.	1101
1973	Π.Λ.	Hilkins, Gregory L.	Geo	m.s.	1971
1974	M.A.	Jones, Oliver, Jr.	anil-	ALD.	1161
1975	M.A.	Perry, ilichael W.	Line	12731	1.4615
1976	Π.Λ.	Thomas, Ivan W., Jr.	Nes	ALK	LEGIS
1976	11.A.	Moolfolk, Ronald L.	Had	N.S.	132.1
1978	M.A.	Robinson, Dorris Jean	Port	11.5.	1261
1980	M.A.	Watts, Christopher		JEA	1267
	H.5.1,N.	down, Parales aggreed to	gelft Jij	120	1001
PSYCHOLOG	Y	on, Pathtelling Street , maners			8467.
1973	n.A.	Fergusus, April Y.			
1975	M.S.	Tyson, Bernette	1100		
1975	M.A.	Clark, Maxine L.		-3/12	628)
1976	M.S.	Bailey, Joyce Leslie		-019	2,421.
1977	Μ.Λ.	Adams, Edward F.			Ances
1979	M.S.	Whatley, Renee Joanna		3000	
1981	M.S.	May, Dennis Howard			nogi.
SLAVIC LA	SLAVIC LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES				
1975	M.A.T.II.	Cook, Maurice Michael	pffel -	18.87	
SOCIOLOGY	4.5.	Liberto, Panta 49 (Bhartifti v	oedlij	12.8	1823
1972	M.A.	Harper, Gerald C.	a bond	11.3,	E161

50

1!
1!
5!
1

SOCIOLO	OGY (CONTIN	IUED) CHOOL OF LIBRARY ASSURED TO THE SECOND	MERAZIK GILA	103345
1973	м.А.	Clay, Gloria Dunham	11.5.	BYEI
1973	и.А.	Hughes, Thomas C., Jr.	1,3	1979
1973	Π.Λ.	Cyrique, Jeanne C.	A.H	1989
SPANISH	i, ITALIAN	AMD PORTUGUESE	1001	
1974	11.A.	Bell, Barbara Ann	LTAD INUFFED	10.1345
1974	M.A.	Franklin, Lillian C.	11.16.	2251
1974	м.Л.	Lindsay, Margaret B.	,A,R	2261
1977	н.Λ.	Hargrove, Jesse J.	.5.14	1972
SPEECH	AND HEARIN		н.н.	1973
1969	11.5.	Davis, Elaine Griffen	4.73	1521
1970	М.А.	Jackson, Rosemary	H_A.	1973
1971	н.л.	Anderson, Bernadette	P.A.	E261
1973	P1.A.	Moore, Minnie J.	75.11	1973
1973	14. 1	Copeland, Rebecca	A.H	1975
1974	H.S.	Cole, Valerie Yvette		
1974	11.5.	Danford, Christine J.	Z.N	1972
1974	M.A.	Elmore, Sandra M.	H.S.	12.61
1974	14.A.	Spates, Deborah Blue		1.101
1974	M.A.	Watson, Gerry Maxine		
1974	81.A.	King, John		
1975	14. A.	Marks, Wanda K.		
1975	M.S.	Jones, Bobbie		
1976	11.A.	Johnson, Delores Ruth		
1976	M.A.	Mosley, Deborah		
1976	11.5.	White, Elease		

	AND HEARIN	G SCIENCE (CONTINUED)	(cont	0.10 656
1978	11.5.	Hill, Linda Jeanne	A.H.	
1979	M.S.	Susberry, Sharon	SAB	
FULLTIC	AL SELENCE	Careford January C	45.73	
1989	H.A.	Uhite, Valerie	170LL00	RZIJN
SPEECH (CONTUNIT CAT	10th mer berren, t	.A.m	
1972	11.A.	Campbell, Willa A	11.11	
1972	11.A.	Morris, Sandra F.	10,11	
1972	M.A.	Kemp, Rebecca E.	A.31	
1973	M.A.	Morman, Carol Ann	ERNSH ORA	
1973	12.A.	Shouse, Elaine M.	1858	
1973	11.A.	Ribeau, Sidney A.	20430	
1973	M.A.	Copeland, Rebecca	A.H.	- 11
1973	M.A.	Garvin, Linda J.	J.H.	
1975	M.A.	Jacques, Virgus D.	_A,B	- 21
ZOOLOGY	31.6.	Colos Valerte Yestin, Y 11-40, aucustin	14.5.	
1971	M.S.	Blair, Willie	15.57	1
1971	M.S.	Hatson, Richard	-A.H.	
976	d.S.	Salley, Joyce Lastharts Atradas Landas?	-, 14,24	
	H.A.	Adams, Edward F. Surfact revoil Loutrail	SAST	
	FLS.	Physics, Remain Johnson mich .goth		H
	n.s.	Phys. Daniela Hossysi, 35 amosti , privati	-A.II	
VALUE PR	HELINGES AN	D LITERATURES - alddoB .compl	14,5.	al
975	B.A.	Cook, Maurice melastis bracies, notadol.	25.46	
LEGLOGY		Maglay, Debayate		
172	M.A.	Harper, Serald C. szaoli .nitiMi	15.0	

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

LIDRAI	GRADUATE	E SCHOOL OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	. 2.31	1985
LIBRARY	AND INFORMA	ATION SCIENCE!	5.88	1955
1938		THE REST OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS.	2010	1985
1943	M.S.	disper, then he for the arm present	3, x(F) H	
1947	F.5.	Crenshaw, Esther M.		1962
1960	M.S.	Smith, Benjamin F.	.2.M	1955
1948	M.S.	Phinazee, Annette Lewis	12.77	
1949	H.S.	James, Marian Lucia		1956
1949	M.S.	Robinson, Carrie Coleman	H.S.	1956
1949	M.S.	Smith, Paul Milton, Jr.	M.S.	1988
1950	M.S.	Bouldin, fiabel S.		1986
1950	H.S.	Cambell, Martha Ruth	11.5.11	1957
1951	M.S.	Harrison, Madeline Gena	1,2,1	- 7961
1951	M.S.	Moses, Delores William		1987 -
1951	11.5.	Ross, Leola Myrick Mrs.		1987
1952	II.S.	Dupree, Mabel A.		1968
1952	M.S.	King, Annie G.		1958
1952		Halker Surial B. Mre		1958
1953	H.S.	Dean, Rosa Versella		1,050
1953	11.5.	Dunn, Josephine		6661
1953	M.S.	Ford, Carolyn Walcott	18.81	
1953	11.S.	Graves, Leslie H.		1969
1953	11.5.	Poinsett, Norma Miller		6861
1954	11.S. 11.S.	Fisher, Deborah S.		1959
1954	11.5.	Hest, Bortha Lam 4., 1 affect, monthfull	11.5.	5551
1954	11.5.	Phite, Carrie B.	11,5,	496(
1904	11.3.	and the b.	11.5.	1989

1955	M.S.	Hendersen, Evelyn M.		
1955	M.S.	Lockart, Estelle P.	DENT ONE I	HARIT
1955	M.S.	Romans, Vivian B.	15.5.	BEO
1955	M.S.	Cremshaw, Estiment, M. rentag, outlined	N.S.	
		Scott, John E.	11,85	710
1955	M.S.	Young, Jean G.	.2.M	
1956	M.S.	Gary, Lillian M.	2.10	eng
1956	11.5.	Reynolds, Jewette G.	11.5.	
1956	M.S.	Martin Brown Smith, Betty	:2.11	
1956	M.S.	Stacy, Sarah Ruth	ž.11	
1956	M.S.	Williams, Barbara Jean		
1957	M.S.	Grogas, Hazel M.	14.5	130
1957	M.S.	Holmes, Edith R.	n.s.	
1957	M.S.	Lane, Henrietta O.	15.14	1,01
1957	M.S.	Williams, Daniel T.	11.5.	1.60
		Dupres, Pabel A.	16.5	
1958		Clayton, Sheryl R.	.2.10	
1958	H.S.	Wagner, Ernest C.	11.5.	20
1958	M.S.	Williams, Geraldine S.	11.5.	13
1959	M.S.	Caldwell, Rossie Brower	11.5.	63
1959	M.S.	Cooley, Lillian H.	12.19	
1959	n.s.	Grant, Henrietta A.	20	13
1959	M.S.	McKinney, Melvin L.	M.S.	53.
1959	11.5.	Martin Johnolla	2.H	0.25
1959	11.5.	Matthews, Jessie L.		143
1959	11.5.	Skinner, Lillian L.	11.5	
1959	M.S.	Stevens, Dorothy L.	100	10

LIBRARY	AND INFOR	MATION SCIENCE (CONTINUED)		
1960	M.S.	Craig, Charlie P.	18277	194
1960	M.S.	Estes, Elaine G.	14,5,	1,967
1960	M.S.	Joyce, Donald F.	11.5.	8001,
1960	M.S.	Stroud, Sarah L.	11,5,	1960
1960	11.5.	Taylor, Rubyé Mae	12,21	nates
1961	M.S.	Glover, Thelma H.	4.5.	caus.
1961	M.S.	Johnson, J. Rudolph	365.	0894;
1961	M.S.	Sutton, Hortense F.	.8:A.J.	8402
1961	M.S.	Medgeworth, Robert, Jr.	.2.5.	1969
1962	M.S.	Clark, Jimmy Ed	.258	2002
1962	M.S.	Corey, Jean N.	.2:10	9701
1962	M.S.	Ferguson, Marguerite Brooks Mrs.	ass.	1969
1962	M.S.	Smith, Richard I.	0.72.3	1969
1962	M.S.	Williams, Edna J.	. 2521	6961
1963	M.S.	Smith, Bobbie D.	-8114-	5507
1963	M.S.	Willoughby, Ethel B.	.2711	g#i
1964	n.s.	Dupree, Paralee G.	his.	2003
1965	M.S.	Jones Gary, Johnette Mrs.	1113.	9860
1965	M.S.	McKinney, Venora W. Mrs.	.218	58.00
1966	M.S.	Mays Broughton, Delores Anita	.8.0	2011
1966	M.S.	Chetham-Smart, Deanna	.2.11	1972
1966	M.S.	Payne, Alice H. Mrs.	M.S.	1972
1966	M.S.	Ross, Bertha Lee G.	11.5.	1972
1966	M.S.	Story, Lillie J.	M.S.	3001
1966	c.n.s.	Hendricks, Epsy Y. Mrs.	.2.51	5029
	K.5.	Sethirrum, Mag Sipe		

		n deficie i i sancifi di Palesti esti esti e sull'uni e e		
FLIMA	AND INFO	uniating suismes (donfinada)	fuorinis fona	TIDENSKA
1967	M.S.	Davis, Emma S. Mys. 1 1 2 2	16.5.	1960
1967	M.S.	McGoings, Michael Charles	.2.11	
1968	11.5.	Booker, Brenda C.	16.5	ordit-
1968	M.S.	Boyd, Dock Alexander, Jr.	11.5.	date.
1968	M.S.	Clark, Billie Clyde Hiss	.Z.H	pate.
1968	M.S.	Morris Fuller, Miriam Delois Mrs.	1655	1961
1963	M.S.	Rice, Saundra L.	H,S,	1961
1968	C.A.S.	Johnson, George T.	.2,81	1361
1969	M.S.	Frazier, Willerma	.2.11	1991
1969	M.S.	Guinyard, Allenc J. Mrs.	M.S.	1982
1969	M.S.	King, H. Minnie	.2.01	
1969	M.S.	Logan, Ruth T. Mrs.	.7.11	Sper
1969	C.A.S.	Graves, Louise H. Mrs.	M.S.	STRE
1969	M.S.	Robinson, Harry Jr.	14,75.	1902
1972	M.S.	Armstrong, Jewel E	0.5	E204
1972	M.S.	Bonner, Betty Jane	.2.19	1963
1972	M.S.	Buddy, Juanita Warren	11,5,	1967
1972	11.5.	Butler, John	18,35	5900
1972	M.S.	Carter, Marion L.	15,5,	3961
1972	M.S.	Cash, Pamela Jean	13.5	
1972	M.S.	Dickens, Judith R.	Hills	3384
1972	M.S.	Fisher, Edith Maureen	12.8	9301
1972	M.S.	Hawkins, Janet Narie	11.5.1	9901
1972	M.S.	Hill, Willie Mae	11.5	2000
1972	M.S.	Lowe, Carolyn J.	45.6.2	2005

LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE (CONTINUED)

- - 3.44

J.Ri

群族。

,2,31

49F.

1972	M.S.	Morrison, Samuel F.
1972	M.S.	Moses, Sibyl E.
1972	M.S.	Neal, Mary Clyde
1972	M.S.	Player, Bobby Joe
1972	M.S.	Wallace, Yvonne Maria
1972	M.S.	Walton, Lonita M.
1972	M.S.	Woods, Alfred Lloyd
1973	M.S.	Davis, Nathaniel
1973	M.S.	Hamilton, Betty P.
1973	M.S.	Harris, Joe Ann
1973	M.S.	Hill, Carolyn Elaine
1973	H.S.	Hoke, Donna Leslie
1973	11.5.	Jackson, Audrey Haria
1973	M.S.	Mathews, Sandra B.
1973	11.5.	Smith, Colette Y.
1973	11.5.	Taylor, Lula Logan
1973	M.S.	Toliver, Virginia F.
1973	c.A.s.	Hunt, Barbara A.
1974	11.5.	Ebster, Deborah M.
1974	M.S.	Harris, Adlean
1974	M.S.	Legette, Violet Olivia
1974	M.S.	McIntyre, Patricia Λ.
1974	M.S.	Polk, Diana B.
1974	M.S.	Shields, Karolyn
1974	M.S.	Washington, Mae Ella

LINNARY	AND THEODIE	ATTON BOTHNOR (CONTINUED)		YEARS) I
1974	C.A.S.	Smith, Joyce E.		1
1975	M.S.	Daniels, Willene D.	Н.5.	1972
1975	M.S.	Gallant, Barbara Anne	11.5.	1972
1975	M.S.	Jones, Charlene Maria	11.5.	2791
1975	11.5.	King, Linda Diane	18.8	\$103
1975	M.S.	Nicholson, Clifton E.	J. E.B.	1972
1975	i1.S.	Ransom, Gloria Irene	78.85	1972
1975	M.S.	Venable, Olivia L.	8,8	1972
1975	M.S.	Vickers-Shelley, Dorothy	H.S.	1973
		figure bloom. Herbile, it.	12.16	1973
1975	M.S.	Zachery, Imogene	12.8	1973
1976	M.S.	Brown, Charlotte D.	12.31	EZEL
1976	11.5.	Fitzhugh, Kathryn C.	2.8	1973
1976	M.S.	Goza, Cheryl Maureen	Te in	1973
1976	И.S.	Lucas, Patricia E.	2.44	1973
1976	M.S.	Norman, Audrey Olivia	12.71	1973
1976	и.s.	Tyson, Johnny C.		
1977	H.S.	Davenport, Cheryl S.	-2.5	1873
1977	11.5.	Langston, Kathleen W.		1073
1977	M.S.	Mason, Antonia Denise	2.0.0	
1977	11.5.	McDonald, Edward B.	-2,11	1074
1977	11.5.	Whitner, Donna Kay	2.11	9.003
1977	C.A.S.	Jones, Curley C.	2.,19	187.6
		Highston, Patricia I.	11.5.	142.4
1978	M.S.	Bradshaw, Kenneth E.	.2.8	1974
1978	M.S.	Brooks, Grover Lee	1.5.	1974
1978	M.S.	Greene, Linda S.	12.19	1976

BB6

LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE (CONTINUED)

1978	M.S.	Julian, Beatrice
1973	M.S.	Walker, Shirley A.
1979	M.S.	Bailey, Rochelle
1979	M.S.	Banks, Acklen J. Jr.
1980	11.5.	Christy, Elroy Alfred
1980	M.S.	Phifer, Marchita J.
1981	M.S.	Brannion, Rozener

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL HORK

SOCIAL	WORK	myward, Jamet II. , stroff , atmost	yart	1,001
1948	11511	Kemp Taylor, Jane	19291	1991
1951	MSW	Price Hughes, Faye	NSA	1251
1953	MSET	Exum, Dolores A. Tanasaus asseul	155	1971
1956	MSW	Pendleton, Norma W. E.		1972
1957	MSM	Iverson, William H.	NET	2001
1961	11SW	Clay, Sonja	1037	5791
1962	MSW	Narcise, Christopher G.	181	1581
1962	MSW	Stewart, James	1631	1793
1964	MSW	Stokes, John Charles	HSH	6583
1965	MSW	Harris, Jessee	14291	1279
1966	MSM	Collins, Armetta	(401)	
1966	1151!	Downing, Ruppert	HSH	ster
1966	MSH	Mitchell, Sandra T.		1989
1966	MSH	Robinson, John Edward		1993
1966	MSH	Hawkins Stewart, Rosa Lee		effit:
1967	MSH	Boline, William	3025	chi
1967	W21:	Whitaker-Snow, Anncelyne D.		
1969	USH	Brown, Lydia	501	1979
1969	Liski	Evans Parker, Doretta J.	GITT	
1969	NSM	White, Joseph P., Jr.	1527	1973
1970	MSW	Darr, Lana	(52)	E1011
1970	MSW	Davis, Sylvia A.		1973
1970	fish	Gibson, Nathaniel	1/2/4	1973

1971	MSW	Broadus; Claudette
1971	MSN	Dennis, Gloria
1971	MSN	Meares, Paula
1971	MSW	Mobley, Barbara J.
1971	14814	Tucker, Susanna T.
1972	11514	Evans, Dorretta J.
1972	MSM	Grimes, Bernadette 11.
1972	MSH	Harris, Yolanda
1972	MSW	Jones, James H.
1972	MSW	Karnett, Renee L.
1972	MSH	Miles, Raymond
1972	MSH	Morris, Elaine
1972	MSW	Valentine, Frieda
1972	MSH	Woolfolk, Cassandra
1973	HSV	Alvarez, Monica D.
1973	MSM	Broan, Joan M.
1973	MSW	Buckner, Rebecca
1973	MSW	Crawley, Brenda K. J.
1973	MSW	Howard, Rebecca H.
1973	MSW	Jackson, Vinset D.
1973	MSW	McKenzie, Mary E.
1973	11Sh	Preston, John, Jr.
1973	HSH	Smith, Lucille Olivia

1973

1973

MSM

MSH

Wingo, Reginald

Adams, Elsie Ricks

SOCIAL	WORK (C	ONTINUED)	; (emine	THUS) HINGE	
1973	MSM	Crowell, Alberta	time to a service	-27	2021
1973	MSH	Heyward, Janet D.	Leonatta, Violet	211	2011
1973	11SM	Childers, Louis	Teletyre, Fatele		
1973	MSW	Havis, Marilyn Joy	Polk, Diana Blad	201	1974
1973	MSH	Rice, Ethel P.	Shelids, Karolyn	201	3770
1974	MSM	Best, Mae H.	Hoseid, Cornidios		9261
1974	MSW	Butler, Michael E.	Daniel, Perthad	27)	11/23
1974	MSW		Section, Value R.		1975
1974	MSH	Dudley, Franzaro G.	Parter, Clarks J.		4500
1974	MSW	Franklin, Gary	L .temnic .committe		1996
1974	MSH	Gaskins, Janice K.	Taylor, Day Bag		5450
1974	HZIT	Gilbert, Barbara Jenn	HTTI Land - Timb - Re		
1974	MSW	Hebert, Luster Melar	Fully, Rent All C	103	
1974	MSH	Jones, Marion H.	Coult, Artifs Mellar	1681	
1974	MSW	McFarmer, Robert	marystall steriott		
1974	MSH	McKinnon, Shirley	seignt from		
1974	MSW	Roberson, Lena Ann	Thinns, Evelig L.		
1974	MSW	Stewart, Suzanne	Estim, Researcy I		
1974	MSH	Williams, Joyce E.	Grogery Semeta L	4600	
1974	11511	Brown, Garnetta Jean	Jones, darkletter-		
1974	LISH	Hensley, Marilyn J.	Palmers Higherton		
1974	BA.	James, Delores Y.			
1.974	MSW	Jones, James Henry	in alma antendo)	1633	1000
1974	MS .	Mashington, Mae Ella	Terry, Tremetod		.4484

SOCIA	L HORK (C	CONTINUED)	Prince Manual
1974	MS	Harris, Adlean	
1974	115	Leggette, Violet O.	
1974	MS	NcIntyre, Patricia A.	101
1974	115	Polk, Diana Blackwell	
1974	HS	Sheilds, Karolyn	T. Sant
1975	MSW	Beard, Ceraldine N.	n in
1975	MS	Kennel, Portia Jones	C- 1600
1975	MSW	Jackson, Velma R.	32" WH.
1975	MSW	Porter, Gloria J.	
1975	MSW	Simmons, James, Jr.	
1975	ISH	Taylor, flary Ford	
1975	nsu	Williams, Mrs. Ralph	
1976	11511	Bush, Dara M.	
1976	11214	Cook, Ardis Walker	Yat
1976	HSW	Herron, Henderson	
1976	MSM	Kent, Regina	
1976	ISH	Thomas, Evette L.	
1976	MSM	Easton, Rosemary B.	
1976	11S!4	Grogan, Soneeta L.	- "100
1976	NS!!	Jones, Geraldine	
1976	I !SW	Palmer, ilichelle C.	
1976	HSH	Meeks, Connie E.	
1977	MSH	Edwards, Louie I.	1631 1
1977	MSW	Terry, Tremaine	

130

Admin. Eleta Bicks

SOCIAL WORK (CONTINUED)

1977	MSH	Richard, Ilean A.
1977	MSW	James, Brenda Eanes
1977	MSW	Valentine, Shirley A.
1977	MSW	Davis, Marlene S.
1977	USA	Hollins, Donald
1978	MSH	Anderson, Alfred
1978	13511	Ervin, Brenda Loree
1978	MSW	Kelley, Charlotte D.
1978	MSW	Mason, Robert R.
1978	MSW	Smith, Warneke J.
1978	MSW	Williams, Mandy M.
1979	MSM	Forte, Eric Selwyn
1979	MSH	Wells, Michele Denise
1979	11511	Davis, Mary Lean
1979	MSH	Evans, Avery Denise
1979	NSM	Hodges, Vanessa Gale
1979	MSW	Jews, Emelda Cecelia
1979	MSH	Williams, Edwina J.
1979	HSM	Wingfield, Grace E.
1979	ITSH	Jones, Joanne G.
1979	MSM	Snavley, Glenda
1979	ISW	Smith, Merle Ellen
1979	MSN	Baylor, Joyce M.
1979	11SH	Gardner, Betty A.

SOCIA	L WORK (CO	ONTINUED) E5728:	S seems	MITHIOD) JOHON	JATOON
1979	IISW	Carter, Adell L.	A nell Januar	1694	1377
1980	MSH!	Taborn, Gayla Parks	James, Branda Emas		1977
1981	MSW	Buckner Taylor, Debr	nitantine, Sitelio, g.	901	1160,
		Polk, Diene Blackwel		No.	Ttak:
1974		Shellds, Karolyn	histor , anilight		1077
1975		Beard, Geraldine M.	Andergon, Alfred.	25077	avelt
1975	hs	Saloul, Partis Joses	Serin, France Large	1621	87e) .
1975	11SH	Jedson, Walna R.	saffey Disefting D.	HER	
1975		Portor, Glants J.	Higgins Johnson R.		
1975		Simon, James, 4r.	Automoral Status		atel
1975	1939	Taylor, Hary Rand	Or quitt-, austritiv		
1975		Williams, thus Mitch	fints, fric Sabon		
1976	11581	Bush, Darie M	ated atempts paths	Piggs	49(1)
1976	1354	Gook, -Arstin Walter	daying they kinn		
1976	73512	Herron, renderson	Dramt/Averyl Inteles	100	
1975		Rent, Rentsa	Indices, Named Other	A4000	run
1976		Dogma, System L.	June Smile Secolts		
1976	MSH	Settom, Soussery h.	A solubility and the		vui
976	RSM	Grogen, bounts to	13 agests unfillbeets		mail
	1254	Johns, Anrahdime	58 months prop6	1001	equi
	11211	Palmar, Highella C.	atmosti yalifadit.		
976	(15)(Stocks, Incode S.	milita elega ustrino		
977		Edvards, Loute 1.	Algebra, (legent II)		
9.77		Yerry, Tramelna	Bashimy Betty A.	Hill	reil



AfroAmerican Studies and Research Program

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS at Urbana-Champaign

1204 West Oregon Urbana, Illinois 61801 USA (217) 333-7781

89014052245

